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Nigeria Sovereign Investinent Authority

Directors' report

1 Financial statements
The directors of the Authority present their half year report on the affairs of Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority Cthe
Autherity’ or 'NSIAY), together with the financial statements of the Authority and the subsidiaries (known as "the Group") and
independent auditor's review report for the 6 months period ended 30 June 2017,

2 Principal activities
The Authority was established by the Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority (Establishment ete.) Act, 2011 to manage cXeess
funds from the country's sale of erude oil. This is performed through three (3) funds; Stabilisation Fund (SF), Nigeria
Infeastrueture Fund (NIF) and the Fulure Generation Fund (FGF). The Authority commenced operations in October zo12.

3 Operating results
‘e following is a summary of the Authority’s operating results for the perfod:

Group Authority
30 Junc 30 June
2017 2017
N'ooo N'ooo
Investment and interest income 7.:072,381 5.533,108
Net loss on financial assels (1,801,788) (:3,801,788)
Net foreign exchange gains 9,843,513 9,853,543
Profit after tax 7.872,567 10,017,362
Total comprehensive income for the period 11,797,104 13,594,413

4 Objective

NSIA is an autonomous entity established under the laws of the Federal Republie of Nigeria with broad mandates to:
1) enhance the development of Nigerian infrastructure

1) pravide stabilisation support in times of economic stress, and
¢) carry out such other activities as may be related to the above ahjects.

5 Governance and management
The Act establishes a Governing Council (the Council) for the Authority. The Council comprises the following:

a) The President of Nigeria (who may be represented by the Vice-President);
b) Governors of Nigeria's 36 States; and
¢) Eighteen other appointees, including:
(i) Attorney-General of the Federation;
(ii) Minister of Finance;
(iii) Minister in charge of the National Planning Commission,
6 Employee health, safety and environment
The Authority enforces strict health and safety rules and practices in the work environment, which are reviewed and Lested
regularly. The Authority provides medical insurance for its employees through designated hospitals and elinies. Fire prevention
and fire-fighting equipment are installed at strategic locations within the Authority's premises,
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Mr's. Ezinwa Okoroafor K
General Counsel
FRCN/2z016/NBA/00000015045




Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority
For the 6 months period ended 30 June 2017

Statement of directors' responsibilities
in relation Lo the financial statements for the 6 months period ended 30 June 2017

The Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority Act requires the preparation of quarterly reports of the financial affairs of the Authority and
Group at the end of the quarter and of its profit or loss. The responsibility include:
a. ensuring that the Authority and Group keep proper accounting recotds that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial
position of the Authority and Group and comply with the requirements of the Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authorily Act;
b. designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error; and
¢, preparing the Authority and Group's financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimates that are consistently applied.
The directors accept responsibility for the quarterly financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriale accounting policies
supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformily with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority Act.

The direetors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affaits of the Authority
and Group and of its profit or loss. The direetors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied
upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Authority will not remain a going concern for at least twelve months
fram the date of this statement,

Signed on hehalf of the directors by:

e
- f‘;

Mr. Uche Orji Mr, Hanspeter Ackermann
Managing Director Executive Director
FRC/2014/1QDN/00000007030 FRC/z015/10DN/00000012315
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Mrs. Sfé la B‘Tﬁ—!@\'n-(]nyﬂjcli
Executive Director
FRC/2014/ICAN /00000005766
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REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE NIGERIA SOVEREIGN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Intraduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated and separate interim statement of financial position
of Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority (“the Authority”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”)
as at 30 June 2017 and the related consolidated and separate statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the six-month period then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The Directors are responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of these consolidated and separate interim financial information in accordance with
the International Accounting Standard 34 “Interim financial reporting”. Our responsibility is to express
a conclusion on these consolidated and separate interim financial information based on our review.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410,
"Review of interim financial information performed by the independent auditor of the entity." A review
of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all
significant matters that might be identified inan audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
consolidated and separate interim financial information do not give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group and the Authority as at 30 June 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the six-month period then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standard 34 “Interim financial reporting”.

FO A C,C@& -\JM\_'_‘_.}\
For: PricewaterhouseCoopers 15 December 2017

CHartered Accountants
Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner: Patrick Obianwa
FRC/2013/ICAN/ oooooo00880

PricewaterhouseCoopers Chartered Accountants, Landmark Towers 58 Water Corporation Road, Victorig Island, Lagos,
Nigeria.



Nigeria Sovereign Invesiment Authority
¥ oy -

For the 3 and 6 months period ended 30 June 2017

Group
Six months ended 30 June Three months ended 30 June
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes N 'ooo N 'o00 N'ooo N 'voo
Investment and interest income 9 7,072,381 1,436,004 3,472,335 572,836
Net (loss)/gain on Financial assets at FVIPL 10 (3.801,788) 45,550,000 (3.102,711) 41,461,181
Net foreign exchange gain 11 9,843,543 65,309,493 10,201,383 65,386,155
Total operating income 13,114,136 112,304,596 10,571,007 107,420,172
Investment management fees (400,154) (266,014) (76.888) (237,180)
Local custodian fees (6:494) (11,769) (6,494) (9,244)
Foreign custodian fees (13,208) (22,002) (13,187) (1,027)
Total investment management & custodian fee (419,856) (299,785) (96,569) (247,460)
Total operating profit 12,694,280 112,004,811 10,474,438 107,172,712
Other income 12 17,996,176 - 15,558,818 -
Operating and administrative expenses 13 (22,848,060) (896,525) (19,900,208) (472,655)
Total operating and administrative expenses (22,848,069) (896,525) (19,900,208) (472,655)
Share of profit/(loss) of investment in associate 31,080 21,978 (57.519) (1,860)
Profit before tax 7,872,567 111,130,204 6,075,550 106,698,188
Taxation 14 - (214) X (2,725)
Profit after tax 7,872,567 111,130,050 6,075,550 106,695,463
Profit attributable to:
Owners of NSIA 7,872,105 111,129,976 6,075,183 106,695,306
Non-controlling interest 462 74 366 157
872,56 111,130,050 6,075,549 106,695,463
Other comprehensive income:
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to
prafit or loss
Movement in fair value reserves
Net change in fair value 3,640,550 (452,827) 935,556 (1,045,080)
Share of other comprehensive income of associate 252,122 29,853 6,671 22,365
Currency translation differences 31,805 3,708,210 (54,941) 3.684,349
Other comprehensive income for the period 3,924,537 3,285,236 BB7,286 2,661,625
Total comprehensive income for the period 11,797,104 114,415,286 6,962,835 109,357,088
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of NSIA 11,796,709 114,414,052 6,062,502 109,356,320
Non-controlling interest 395 1,234 333 768
11,707,104 114,415,286 6,962,835 109,357,088

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority

For the 3 and 6 months period ended 30 June 2017

Investment and interest income
Net (loss)/gain on financial asscls
Net foreign exchange gain

Tatal aperaling income

Investment management [ces

Local custodian fees

Foreign custodian fees

Total investment management & custodian fee
Total operating profit

Other income

Operating and administrative expenses
Total operating and administrative expenses

Profit before tax

Taxation
Profit after tax

Profit attributable to:

Owners of NSIA

Other comprehensive income:
Items that may be subsequently reclass{fied lo

prafil or loss

Movement in fair value reserves
Net change in fair value
Other comprehensive income for the period

Total comprehensive income for the period

Total comprehensive ineome attributable to:

Owners of NSIA

Authority
Six months ended 30 June Three months ended 30 June
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes N 'o00 N 'ooo N'ooo N '000
9 5,533,108 1,203,856 2,266,644 446,933
10 (3,801,788) 45,559,009 (3.102,711) 41,461,181
1 9,853,543 64,326,571 10,211,383 64,403,233
11,584,863 111,080,436 9,375,316 106,311,347
(329,476) (266,014) {46,165) (237,189)
(6,494) (11,769) (6,494) (9,244)
(13,208) (22,002) (13,187) (1,027)
(349,178) (299,785) (65,846) (247,460)
11,235,685 110,789,651 9,309,470 106,063,887
12 3.328 = 990 =
13 (1,221,651) {804,638} (625.445) (478,220)
(1,221,651) (8o4,638) (625,445) (478,220)
10,017,362 109,895,013 8,685,015 105,585,667
14 - (214) - (214)
10,017,362 109,804,799 8,685,015 105,585,453
10,017,362 109,804,799 8,685,015 105,585,453
10,017,362 109,.8 8.685.015 105,58
3,577,051 178,335 710,801 (416,674)
3,577,051 178,335 10,801 (416,674)
13,594,413 110,073,134 9,395,816 105,168,779
13,594,413 110,073,134 9,395,816 105,168,779
13,594,413 110,073,134 9,305,816 105,168,779

The accompunying notes form an integral part of these consolidaled financial statements.



Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authorily

As at 30 June 2017

Assets

Cash and cash cquivalents
Investment securitios
Othor assels

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in associate
Property and equipment
Intangible assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Total liabilities

Equity and reserves
Contribution by Government
Retained earnings

Fair value reserve

Currency translation reserve

Tolal equity and amount attributable
to equily contributors of the parent

{(Government)
Non-controlling interest
Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Group Group Authority Authority
30 Junc 31 Deecember 30 June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes N 'oo0 N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'oboo
15 57,178,300 148,267,006 32,280,900 141,076,852
16 332,676,692 249,822,688 315,322,247 234,132,773
17 33,792,751 4,698,044 50,036,421 7,355,693
18 » . 7,006,155 7,006,155
19 2,241,055 1,957,853 1,600,000 1,600,000
20 16,256,934 16,187,064 44,041 66,304
21 1,617 621 344 621
442,147,445 420,934,176 406,389,207 391,328,308
2z 33,505,726 24,080,561 5,184,884 3,718,488
33,505,726 24,089,561 5,184,884 3,718,488
23 204,375,000 204,375,000 204,375,000 204,375,000
23 155,717,454 147,845,348 157,189,978 147,172,616
23 40,553,892 36,661,142 39,639,345 36,062,204
23 7,990,355 7,958,502 = =
408,636,700 396,839,002 401,204,323 387,609,910
23 5,019 4,623 E -
408,641,719 396,844,615 401,204,323 387,600,910
2,147,445 420,934,176 406,389,207 391,328,398

Signed on behalf of directors on 27 November 2017 by:

M¢r. Uche Oriji

Managing Director
FRC/2014/10DN /00000007036

Mrs. Stell

Execitive Director
FRC/z014/1CAN/00000005766

C_.--" h/c‘-—-'"{._.—o—g.—-—"u-—-._

Mr. Hanspeter Ackermann
Executive Director
FRC/2015/10DN/ooooo0012315

Additionally certified by:

OMouahA

Mrs. Olubisi Makoju
Financial Controller
FRC/2014/1CAN/00000005765

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority

Statement of cash flows

For the 6 monthsperiod ended 30 June 2017

Group Group Authority Authority
30 June 30 June 30 Junc 30 June
2017 2016 2,017 2016

N 'oo0 N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'aoo
Cash flow from operaling aclivilies
Profit hefore taxation 7,872,568 111,130,204 10,017,362 109,895,014
Adjustments to reconcile prafit before tax to net
cash flow from operaling aclivilies:
Depreciation charge for the period 40,227 41,458 18,291 40,508
Amortization of intangible assets 304 4,070 277 4,070
Profit on sale of property and equipment - (2,011) - (=z,011)
Tax paid - (214) - (214)
Share of profit from associate (31,080) (21,978) - -
Movements in operating asscts/ linbilities:
Inerease in inlereompany receivable g (33,641.634) (671,311)
Increase in advances to staff (497 (1,315) (496) (1,315)
Increase in prepayment (752,301) 35,579 (15.985) 20,109
Increase in inventory (7.511,400) - - -
Increase in trade and other payables 9,416,165 3,112,135 1,466,395 1,402,839
Net cash generated/(used) in operating activities 9,003,977 114,297,988 (22,155,789) 110,687,778
Cash flows from investing activitics
Inerease in held-to-maturity investment securities (118,790) (7.754.505) (118,740) (7.754,505]
Increase in loans and receivables investment securities (80,105,584) (15,917,142) (B0,105,584) (15,917,142)
Increase in available-for-sale investment securities (9,441,898) (39,781,258) (7.777.368) (37,956,262)
Increase in financial asset at FVTPL 6,812,218 (45,559,009) 6,812,218 (45,559,009)
Increase in trade receivables (z0,810,500) (464,200) (9,022,613) 129,554
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (100,097) (21,659) ' (21,659)
Purchase of intangible assets (1,300) = - -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 5,241 5 5.241
Net cash used in investing activities (103,765,901) (109,492,532) (90,212,087) (107,073,783}
Cash flows from financing activitics
Contribution by Government = 49,125,000 = 40,125,000
Net cash generated from financing activities - 49,125,000 - 49,125,000
Net cash movement for the period (94.701,924) 53,930,456 (112,367.876) 52,738,095
Cash and eash equivalents at beginning of period 148,267,906 47,983,532 141,076,852 42,013,468
Net exchange gains on eash and cash equivalents 9,672,414 65,309,493 3,581,023 64,326,571
Cash and cash equivalents at period end 57,178,396 157,223,481 32,289,909 149,979,034
Cash and cash cquivalents comprise:
Cash in hand 208 45 a3 36
Bank balances 47,674,142 119,767,524 a2 785,860 112,523,077
Placements with finaneial institutions 9,504,046 17,455,922 9,504,040 37455022
Total cash and cash equivalents 57,178,306 157,223,481 32,289,999 149,979,034

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority

Statemenlt of changes in equity
Ior the 6 months period ended 3o June 2017

Contribution Retained Fair value Total
by Government carnings TesCTVE
Authority N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo
Balance al 1 January 2017 204,375,000 147,172,616 46,002,204 487,609,910
Total comprehensive income for the period
Profit for the period - 10,017,362 = 10,017,362
£ 10,017,362 - 10,017,362
Other comprehensive income for the period
Net changes In fair value of financial assets (available for sale) - - 3,577,051 3,577,051
Total ather comprehensive income & w 3,577,051 3,677,051
Total comprehensive income for the period - 10,017,362 3,577,051 13,594,413
Balance at 30 June 2017 204,375,000 152‘_,182'978 39,639,345 401,204,323
Contribution Retained Fair value Total
by Government earnings reserve
Authority N 'ooo N 'ooo N '000 N 'ooo
Balance at 1 January 2016 155,250,000 17,738,425 22,506,249 195,584,674
Transaction with owners
Additional contribution received 49,125,000 - - 44,125,000
Total transaction with owners 49,125,000 = £ 49,125,000
Total comprehensive income for the period
Profit for the period - 100,804,799 + 109,894,799
- 109,894,799 - 109,894,749
Other comprehensive income for the period
Net changes in fair value of financial assels (available for sale) - = 178,345 178,335
Total other comprehensive income Z g 178,335 178,435
Total comprehensive income for the period - 109,894,709 178,335 110,073,134
Contributions by Government 49,125,000 - - 49,125,000
Total contributions 49,125,000 - - 49,125,000
Balance at 30 June 2016 253,500,000 127,633,224 22,774,584 403,907,808

10



Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority
i a8 !

For the & manths period ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the finuncial statements

33

(b

General Information

Nigeria Soverelpn Investment Autharity (NSI1A" or ‘the Authority’) was established to receive, manage and invest the excess funds from the eountry’s sale of erude
oil in a diversified portfolio of medium and lang-term investments. The Authorily was setup by the Nigeria Sovercign Investment Authority Act, which was signed
in May 2011 and was allacated an initial USD 1 billion in seed capital. The Authority commenced operations in Octobor zo12.

The Authority is domiciled in Nigeria and its registered office address is the Clan Place, 4th floor, Plal 13864, Tigiis Crescent, Maitama, Abuja.

To aclualise its mandate, the Authority has established three separale “ring-fenced’ funds. They include Stabilisation Fund (8F), Future Generations Fund (FGF)
and Nigeria Inftastrueture Fund (NIF). The investment activities of the funds are managed as follows:

Stabilisation Fund (S¥)

UBS Global Asset Management Limited
Rigeria Infrastuctore Fund (NIF) In-house Management Team, Fund for Agricultural Finance in

FAFIN)

Future Generations Fund (FGF) Cevian Capital UK LLP, Blue Mountain Capital Management,

JHL Capital Group LLP, Edgbaston Tnvestment Partners, Capital
Group, Arbiter Offshore Limited, Somerset Capital Management
LLF, Marathon Asset Management LLP, Chieftain Capital, Prince
Streel, Jamison Capital Partners, Xenan Privale Equily, Z Capital
Partners,

Helios Investment Pariners, Healtheare Royalty Partners, AQR
Capital Managemenl, Aclis Capital, and Africa Capital Alliance,
Abraaj Growth Market Health Fund LI%

Structure and content

The financial stalements comprise:

() A slatement of finaneial position al the end of the period;

{b) A statement of comprehensive income for the period;

() A statement of changes in equity for the period;

(d) A statement of cash flows for the period;

() Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information.

nsis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The consolidated ond separate financial statements of Nigerin Sovercign Investment Authotity (NSIA) have heen prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) on Tnlerim financial information (1AS 34), including International Accounting Standards and Tnlerpretations issued by the
International Financial Reporting Interpretalions Committee (IFRIC) applicable to companies reporting under IFRS. Further standards may be issued hy the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and may be subject to the inlerpretations issued by the [FRIC,

Hasis of measurement
“I'he financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis exeept for the followlng:

* Avnilable-for-sale financial assels are measured at fair value
* Fuir value through profit or loss financial assels are measured at fir value
* Held to maturity finanelal assets and financial linbilities are measured al amortised cost.

{a) Functional and presentation

These knanetal slatements ore presented in Naira. All financlal information presented in Naira has been rounded to the nearest thousands, except otherwise
indicated.

The currency of the primary economic environment of the Authority (that is, funetional eurrency) is the Nigerian Naira,

Ttems ineluded in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are mensured wsing the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
enlity operates (‘the functional eurrency’). The group's presentation currency is the Naira,

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency (ransactions ave ranslated into the functional currency using the exehange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where
{lems are re-measured. Foreign exchange paing and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at period-end exchange rates
of manelary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income slatement, except when deferred in other comprehensive
income as qualifying cash Qow hedges and qualifving net investment hedges. Foreign exchange gaing and Insses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the income statement within ‘finance inecome or costs’. All othet fureign exchange gains and losses are presented in the ineome
stalement within ‘net exchange gains’,

Changes in the fair value of monetary seeuritics denominated in foreign currency classified as available for sale are analysed betweon translation differences
vesulling from changes in the amortised cost of Uhe seeurity and other changes  in the carrying amount of the sceurity. Translation differences related to changes in
amorlised cost are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying amount are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary finaneial assets and liabilities such as equitics held at fair value through profit er loss are recopnised in profit or loss as
parl of the fair value gain or loss, Translation differenees on non-menetary finaneial assets measured ot fair value, such as equities classified as available for sale,
are included in other comprehensive income.



Nigerin Sovereign Investment Authority

For the 6 months perviod ended 3o June 2017

Notes to the financiual statements

(c)

3-4
(n)

(h)

4.1
(n}

Group companics
The results and financial position of all the group entitles (none of which has the eurreney of a hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated inlo the presentation currency as follows:

a) assets and linhilities for each balance sheet presenied are ranslated ail the elosing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

b) income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, In which case income and expenses are translated at the rate on the dates of the transactions);
and

) all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income,

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the aequisition of a foreign entily are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income,

Changes in accounting polley

There were no changes in the aceounting policies of the Authority during the period,

New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Group
There were no new siandards adopted by the Group for the financlal period beginning on or after 1 January 2017,

New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet ndopted

A number of new standards ond amendments (o standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning alter 1 January 2015, and have not been
applied in preparing these consolidated and separate financlal statements, None of these is expected to have a significant effeet on the consolidated and separate
financial statements of the Group,  except the following set out below:

IFRS g, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement and recognition of financial assets and fnancial labilities. The complete version of
IFRS g was issued in July 2014, I replaces the guidance in 1AS 30 that relates Lo the classification and measurement of financial instruments. IFRS ¢ retains but
slmplifies the mixed measurement model and establishes three primary measurement categories for financial assets: amortised cosl, fair value through OCI and
fair value through PEL. The basis of classification depends on the entity’s business model and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset,
Invesiments in equily instruments are required 10 be measured al fabr value through profit or loss with the irrevocable option al inception to present changes in
fair value in OCI not recycling,

There is now a new expected credil losses model that replaces the incurred loss impalrment model used in 1AS 30, For financial liabilities there were no changes to
classification and measurement except for the recognition of changes in own credit risk in other comprehensive income, for liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss. IFRS o relaxes the requirements for hedge effectiveness by replacing the bright line hedge effectiveness tests. 1t requires an economic
relntionship between the hedged item and hedging instrument and for the ‘hedged vatio® 1o be the same ag the one management actually use for risk management
purposes. Contemporaticous documentation is still required bul is different to that cwrrently prepared under 1AS 39. The standard Is effective for accounting
perinds heginning on or after 1 January 2018, Early adoption is permitted. The Group is yet to assess IFRS g's full impact. The Group intends to adopt this
standard on 1 January 2018,

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customery” deals with revenue recognition and establishes prineiples for reporting useful information to users of financial
statements aboul the nature, ameunt, timing and uneertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue Is recognised
when a customer obtains control of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and oblain the benefits from the good or service. The standard
replaces 1AS 18 ‘Revenue’ and IAS 11 "Construction contracts’ and related interpretations. The standard Is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018 and earlier application is permitted. The Group is assessing the impact of IFRS 15. The Group intends to adopt this standard on 3 January 2018,

IFRS 16, "Leases requires lessees in a finance lease (o recagnise a right Lo use an asset and a corresponding liability. The standard is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1.Janvary zo19 and earlicr application is permitted. The Group is assessing the impact of IFRS 16.The Group Intends to adopt this standard
om 1Jamsry 2019,

‘There are no other IFRSs ar IFRIC interprelations that are not yel effective that would be expected to have a material impact on the Group,

Significant nccounting policies
The accounting policles et oul below were ndapted by the Groupin the presentation of these finanrial stalements.

Consolidation

Subsidinries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including siructured enlities) over which the Group hag control, The Group contrals an entity when the Group is exposed 1o, or has
rights to, variable teturns from its invelvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferved Lo the Group, They are deconsolidated from the date that contral eeases.

The Group applies the acquisition method o aceount for business combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values
of the asscts transferred, the liabilities incurred 1o the former owners of the aequiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assels acquired and liabilities and contingent
linbilities assumed in a business combination are measured tnitially at their fair values at the acquisilion date. The Group recognises any non-controlling inlerest
in the acquiree on an acquisition-hy-acquisition basis, either al fair value or at the non-controlling interests proportienate share of the recognised amounts of
acquiree’s identifiable net assets,

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as inourred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date earrying value of the aequirer’s previeusly held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured
Lo fair value al the acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from such re measurement are recognised in profit or loss,

Any contingent consideration to he transferred by the Group Is recopnised at falr value ot the acquisition date, Subsequent changes 1o the fair value of the
contingent consideration that is deemed to be an assel or liahility is recognised in accordance with [AS 39 either in profil or loss or as a change Lo other
comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that 1s classified as equity Is not re-measured, and its subsequent settlement is aceounted for within cquity.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gaing on transactions belween Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted o conform with the Group's accounting policies.
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Change in ownceship interest subsidiaries without loss of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control are accounted for as equily transactions — that s, as transactions with the owners in
thelr eapacily as nwners. The difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals 1o noncontrolling inlerests are also recorded in equity,

Disposal of subsidiaries
When the Group ceases ta have control over any retalned interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value at the date when control is lost, with the change in
carrying ameunt reeognised in profit or Inss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an
assaciate, joint venture or linancial assel, 1o addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respeet of thal enlity are accounted far
as Il the Group had dircetly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean thal amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassilied Lo profit or loss,

Associntes

Associates arc all entities over which the Group has significant Influence but not eontrol, generally accempanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voling rights, Investments in agsociates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, Under the equity method, the investment is initially recognised at
cost, and the carrying amount 18 increased or decreased to recognise the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group's Investment in associates includes goodwill identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associale is reduced but significant influence is retained, anly a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised in other
camprehensive income |8 reclassified to profit or Ioss where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in the income statement, and (s share of post- acquisition movements in other comprehensive
income is recagnised in other comprehensive lneome with a corresponding adjusiment o the carrying amount of the investinent. When the Group’s share of Insses
in an assoelate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unseeured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless L has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines al each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment in the associnte is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
caleulates the amount of impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of profit/(loss) of associntes” in the income stalement.

Profits and losses resulting {rom upstream and downstream transaclions between the Group and its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial stalements
only to the extent of untelated investor's interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policics of associates have been changed where necessary Lo ensure consisteney with the policies adopted by the Group. Dilution
gains and losses arising in investiments in associates are recognised in the income statemenl.

Interest  income and  interest

Interest income and expense, including interest income fram nan-derivative financial assets at falr value through profit o Inss, are recognised in profit or loss
using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and reeeipts through the
expected life of the financial asset or liability (or, where appropriate, a shorter peried) to the earrying amount of the financial assel or lability.

When caleulating the effective interest rate, the Authority estimates fulure eash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future
credil losses. The caleulation of the effective interest rate includes all fees and poinls paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
Transaclion costs include incremental costs that are divectly attributable to the acquisition ar issue of o financial asset or liability.

Investment income
Investment income consists of dividends, realised galng and losses on disposal of sceurilies. A gain or loss on investments or securities Is only realised on disposal
or transler, and 18 the difference between the proceeds received, net of transaction costs, and its orlginal eost or amortised cost, as appropriate.

Transaclion costs

All financial instruments are measured initally at their fir value plus transaction costs, except in the case of linancial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
fair value through profil or loss where ransaction costs are expensed in the income statement. They include fees and commissions patd Lo agents, custodians and
advisers,

Net gain from financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Net gain from financlal instruments at fair value through profit or loss includes all realised and unreallsed (alr value changes and foreign exchange differences, bul
excludes interest and dividend income, and dividend expense on shorl positions.

Income thx expense

The NSIA Acl exempls the Authority from the provisions of any and all taxes, fees, impoits or similar fiscal laws or regulations of the Federal Government, Stale
Government, Federal Capital Territory, Local Government and Area councils of the Federal Republic of Nigeria. The Authorily is however mandated to pay tax on
behall' of 118 employees and suppliers.

Dividend and interest income received by the Authorily may be subject to withholding tax imposed in the country of origin. Thus the investnent Income aceruing
to the Authority ts gross of such laxes and the related withholding tax expense is recorded as such in the income statement.
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Financial assets and financial linbilities
Recognition and initial measurement

Al finaneial instruments are initially recagnkzed at fair value o1 the trade date, which includes transaction costs for financial instruments not classified as fair value
{hrough profit or loss. Finaneial instruments are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial instruments have expired or where the
Authority has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Classification
The Authorily has adopled the following classifications for finoneial assets and financial labilities:

Financial assets;

« loans and receivables;

« held to maturity;

= available-for-sale;

= or fair value through profit or loss and within the category as:
« held for trading; or

« designated at [air value through profit or loss

Financial linbilitics:
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost, or fair value through profit or loss,

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent ta initial measurament, Gnancial instruments are measured elther at fair vale or amortised cost, depending on their classification.

Loans and receivables

Loans and reeclvables are non-derivative finanelal agsels with fixed ar determinable payments thal are not quoted in an active market, other than those classified
by the Authority as fair value through profil or loss or available-for-sale, Loans and receivables are measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment losses. Transaction costs that are integral 1o the effective rate are capllalised to the value of the loan and amortised through interest income ag
part of the effective interest rate. All of the Authority's advances are included in the loans and receivables categary.

Held-to-maturity

Held-lo-malurity investments are nan-derivative financial assets with fixed determinable payments and fixed maturities thal management has hath the positive
intent and ability to hold to matusity, and which are not designated as fair value through profit or loss or as available for sale. Where the Authority 18 to sell more
than an insignificant amount of held-to- maturity assots, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified as avallable-for-sale pssets and the difference
belween amotlised cost and fair value will be aceounted for in other comprehensive income. Held-to-maturily investments are carried al amortised cost, using the
effeetive interest method, less any provisions for impairment.

Available-for-saice

Financial assets classified by the Authorily s available for-sale financial assels are generally those that are not designated as another category of financial asscls,
or slrategic capilal investments held for an indefinite perind of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rales, exchange
rates ar equily prices. Avallable-for-sale financial assets are subsequently earried at fair value. Unrealised gains and Iosses arising (rom changes in the fair value of
available far-sale financial assels are recopnised directly in fair value reserve In other comprehensive income until the financial asset is derecognised or impaired,
When available-for-sale financial assets are disposed of, the fair value adjustments aceumulated in other comprehensive lneome are recognised in profil or loss,
Interest incame, ealeulated using the effective interest method, Is recognised in profit or loss. Dividends received on availahle-for-sale finanetal instruments are
secognised in profit or loss when the Authority's right Lo receive payment hiss been established.

Financial asscts af fair value through prafit or loss

This eategory has two sub-categories: financlal assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value thraugh profit or loss al inception. A financial assel is
classified 4 held-for-trading if acquired prineipally for the purpase of selling in’ the short term., Derfvatives are nlso categorised as held-for-trading unless they are
designated as hedges.

Financial assets may be designated at fair value through profit or loss when:

‘The designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognitlon inconsistency that would otherwisc arise from measuring assels or liabilities on
different basis; or

A group of financial assels 18 managed and its performance evaluated on a fair value basis.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the fair voluos are remeasured at each reporting date.

Financial labilities
‘The Authority classifies its financial liabilitics as measured at amortised cost.

Derecognition

The Group derceognises a financial assel when the contractual rights Lo the cash ows (rom the financial asset expire, o when it transfers the financial asset in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the authority neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain contrel of the financial assel, Any intorest in transferred Gnancial assets that
qualily for derccognition that is created ar retained by the authorily is recognised as a separale assel or lability in the statement of financial position. On
derecognition of a fnanclal asset, the difference between the carrying amount af the asset (or Lhe carrying amount allocated Lo the portion of the asset
derecopnised), and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liahility assumed) 1% recognised in profit or loss.

The Authority derecognises a financtal liability when its contractual sbligations are discharged or cancelled or explhre,

Amortised cost measurement

The amorized cost of a fnancial assel or liability is the amount al which the financial asset or lability I8 measured at initial recognition, minus prineipal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised and the
maturily amount, minus any reduction for impairment,
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Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that will be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date.

When available, the authority measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in anactive market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active
if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly ocourring market transactions on an arm's length basis. If a market for a
financial instrument i not active, the authority establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm'’s lenpth
transaclions between knowledgeable, willlng parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash low analyses and aption pricing models.

The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relics as little as possible on estimates specific Lo the authority, incorporates all factors thal
warkel participants would consider in selting @ price, and is consistent with accepted ceonomic methodologies for pricing financial instruments. Inputs to
valuation techniques reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the tisk-reluen factors inherent in the financial instrument. The authority
calibrates valuation techniques and tests them for validity using prices from observable current markel transactions in the same instrument or based on other
available vhservable market data.

“The hest ovidenee of the fair value of a financial Instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price - Le. the fair value of the consideration given or received.
However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initlal recognition may be different fram its transaction price. If such falr value is evideneed by
comparison with other abservable eurrent market transactions in the same instrument (withoul modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique
whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognised in - prafit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other
cases the difference is not recognised in profil or Ioss immediately bul is recognised over the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument
is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable,

Subsequent to initial recognition, the fair values of finanelal instruments are based on quoted market prices or dealer price quotations for financial instruments
traded in active markets. If the markel for a financial assel is not active or the instrument is unlisted, the fair value is determined by using applieable valuation
techniques. These include the use of tecent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analyses, pricing models and valuation techniques commonly wied by
markel participants.

Where discounted ensh flow analyses are used, estimated cash flows are based on management’s hest estimates and the discount rate is o market-related rate al the
reporting date from a financial asset with similar terms and conditions. Where pricing models are used, inputs are based on observable market indicators at the
veporting date and profits or losses are only recognised to the extent that they relate to changes in factors that market participants will consider in setling a price.

Determination af fair values

A number of the Authority’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for bath finaneial and non-financial assels and liabilitics.
Fair values have been determined for measurement and or diselosure purposes based on the following methods, When applicable, further information about the
assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

Tnuestrent in equity and debt

The fair value of equity and debt securitics is determined by reference to their quoled closing bid priee ot the reporting date. The fair value of held-lo-maturity
investments (which are the Federal Government of Nigeria Treasury hills) is determined for disclosure purposes only and are determined by reference to the
quoled closing bid price at the reperting, date.

Investrment in private equity funds

The fair value of the investments held inone of the Group's subsidiaries are recognised at fair value determined using the net asset valuation method. “This is done
by obtaining

L. the valuation of the Investee Fund's underlying investments;

ii. the value date of the nel asset value (NAV) provided;

iii. cash flows (calls/distribulions) sinee the latest value date; and

iv. the basis of accounting and, in instances where the basis of accounting is other than fair value, fair valuation information provided by the Investee Fund's
General Partner. If necessary, adjustments to the NAV are made to the various Investee Funds to obtain the best estimate of fair value.

Receivables

The fair value of short term receivables 1s measured al its earrving amount. Where the receivables are material; It s at estimated at the present value of future cash
flows, discounted at the market rate of return at the reporting date.

Impairment of financlal assets

Finencial assets carried at amortised cosi

Al cach end of the reporting dale, (he Authorlly assesses whether there is ohjective evidence that a finanetal asset or portfolio of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or portfolio of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impatrment a8 a resull of one or
more events that have oecurred after the initial recognition of the assel (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated fulure cash
flows of the financial asset or portfolio of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Some objective evidence that a financlal asset or portfolio of assels is
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of  the Authority on the following evenls:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or deblor; are expected Lo be useful for mare than ane period;

« A breach of contract, such as a defaull or delinquency in payments;

« It hecomes probable that the issuer or deblor will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganisation;

«The disappearance of an active market for that financial assel because of financial; or

+ Obgervable data indieating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flow from a portfoli/group of financlal assets sinee the initial
recognition of those assets, although the deerease cannot yet he identified with the individual financlal assets in the portfolio/group.

The Authority firsl assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant. If the Authority
determines thal no objective evidenee of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a portfolio
of financial assets wilh similar eredit visk characteristios and collectively assesses them for impairment. Finaneial assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be reeognised are not included in a collective assessment of Impairment.
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Impairment of finaneial assets

If there is objective evidence that an impaivment loss has been inewred on loans and receivables the amount of the  loss is measured as the difference between
the assel's carrying amount and the present value of estimated fulure cash flows (excluding future credit losses thal have been ineurred) discounted at the
lnancial asset’s original elfective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of  the loss
is recognised in the income statement. As a practical expedient, the Authority may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value vsing an
obgervable markel price.

Ifin o subsequent peried, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the deercase can be related objectively 1o an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such 2 improved eredit rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amouni of the reversal
is recognised in the income.

Identiffeation and measurement of impairment

At cach reporting date the Authority assesses whether there s objective evidenee that finaneial assets not earried at fair value through profil or loss are lmpaired. A
finaneial asset or a group of financial assels is (are) impaired when objective evidence demanstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognilion of
the assel(s), and that the loss event has an impacl on the future cash Mows of the asset(s) thot can be eslimaled reliably.

Impairment losses on assels carried ot amortised cost are measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted al the assel’s original effective interest rale. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance
account againsl loans and receivables. Interest on impaired assels continues Lo be recognised through the unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event
causes the amount of impairment loss 1o decrease, the decrease in impalrment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Authority's non-financial assets other than Investiment property and deferred 1ax assets are reviewed at ench reporting date 1o
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication  exisis, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an assel or its cash-generating unit exceeds ils recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the
smallest identifiable nssel group that generates cash flows, which are largely independent from other assets and groups, Impairment losses are recognised in profit
o loss, Iimpaitment losses recogntsed bn respeet of eash generating units ave allocated firs! 1o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill alloeated (o the units and
then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rala basis.  «

The recoverable amount of an assel or eash-generaling unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs Lo sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated huture cagh Nows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-lax discount rate that reflects current markel assessments of the lime value of money
and the risks specific 1o the assel. Impairment lesses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the nss has decreased
or no longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
delermined, net of deprecialion or amarlisalion, if no impairment loss had been recagnised. Reversals of impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise fixed deposits with banks, and highly liquid financial Instruments with original maturitles of less than three months from Lhe
acquisition date, which are subject lo Insignificant risk of changes in their fir value, and are wsed by the Authority in the management of its short-term
commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amorlised cost in the statement of financial position.

Property and equipment

Initial recognition

All items of propoerty and equipment are initially recognised at cosl. Cost includes the value of consideration exchanged, or fair value in the ease of donated or
subsidised assets, and those costs diveetly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intendud use,

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable 1o bringing the assets 1o a working condition
for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalised borrowing costs. Purchased
software that is integral to the functionality of the related cquipment is capitalised as part of equipment.

When parts of an ilem of properly or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate ilems (major components) of propery and
equipment.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of properly or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the ilem if it is probable thial the fulure economie benelits
embndied within the part will flow Lo the Authority and its cost can be measured reliably. The carryving nmount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The costs of tho day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incured,

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of cach part of an item  of properly and equipment sinee this
most clogely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the fulure economic benefits embodied in the assel. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of
the lease term amd their useful lives. Depreciation hegins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the carlier of the date that the asset is derecognised or
classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations,

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Asgels Anmual depreciation re

Leasehald improvements over the shorter of the useful life of item or lease perind
Leaschald kand Over the lease period

Buildings 40 years

Computer equipment 2.4 yiars

TFurniture and fillings 5 years

Office equipment 4 years

Motar vehicles 4 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed al each reporting date and adjusted it appropriate.
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Derecognition

An item of property and cquipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of the asset (caleulated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in
the period the asset is derecognised,

Intangihle assels - software

Software acguired by the Authorily is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and aceumulated impairment losses, Software is recognized il i i probable tha
the expected future economic benefits thal are attributahle Lo the assel will flow to the entity; and the cost of the soltware can be measured reliably. Expenditure
thal forms part of the codt of soflware that meets the vecognition erlteria are capltalized as part of the sollware. Soltware is accounted for using the  cost model,
After initial recognilion, the soflware is carried al cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulaled impairment losses.

Subsequent expendilure on soflware assets is capltalised only when it Inereases the future economie benefits embodied o the specific assel to which it relates. All
other expenditure is expensed as incurred. Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of 3 years, from the
date that it s avallable for use. The amortisation method and useful life of software are reassessed al each finanelol year end and adjusted if appropriate,

‘I'rade recelvables

Trade receivables are recopnised initially ot fair value and subsequently measured ol amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. If colleetion is expected  in one year or less (or in the normal operaling cyele of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If nol, they
are presented as non-current assels.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, The cost of inventorles Includes expenditures incurred bn sequiving the inventorles, production
ar conversion costs. In the case of manufactured inventory and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal
activity level,

Nel realizable value is the estimaled selling price in the nrdinar_v course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling

Trade paynbles

Trade payables are obligations that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilitics if payment is due
within one year or less (or in the normal operating cyele of the business if longer). If nat, they are presented as noncurrent liabilities, Trade payables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method.

Contingencies

Contingent assels

Contingent assel 18 o possible asset that arises from past events and whese existence will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future evenls not wholly within the control of the enlity.

A contingent assel is diselosed when an inflow of economic benefit is probable, When the realisation of Income is virtually certain, then the related assel is not a
contingent and its recognition is appropriste,

Contingent asscts are assessed conlinually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities

Conlingent liahility is a possible obligation that arises from past evenls and whose existence will be confirmed only by the sccurrence or non-occurrence of one or
mare uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enlity; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the oblgation cannot be measured
wilh sufficient relinbility.

Contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an oulflow of resources embodying cconomic benefit 18 remole. A pravision for the parl of the obligatlon
for which an outflow of resources embuodying economic benefils is probable is recognised, except in the extremely rave circumstances where no reliable estimate
can be made. Contingent liabilitics arce assessed continually 1o determine whether an outflow of cconomic benefit has become probable.

Employee benefits

Post employment benefils

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plang are recognised as an expense In profit or loss when they ate due.

Pension Scheme

The Authorily operates o funded defined contribution retivement benefit scheme for its employees under the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2o14. The
employee and the employer contributions are 8% and 10% respectively each of the qualifying employee’s salary.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans is recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the period when the employees have
rendered service entitling them te the contributions,

Contributions ta a defined contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end of the periad in which the employees render the service are discounted
to their present value at the reporting date.

Short term benafits

Short-term employee benefll obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service ig provided,

A provision is recagnised for the amount expecled to be paid under short-lerm cash honus or profit=sharing plans if the Authority has a present legal ar
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a resull of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Capital commitments

The term ‘commitments’ is not defined in any of the standards bul may be referred to as the intention to commit to an outflow from the Group of resources
embadying economic benefits.

Generally, 8 commitment arises when a decision is made to incur a linbility in the form of a purchase contract (or similar documentation). Such a contractual
commitment would be accompanted by, bul not limited 1o, actions taken to determine the amount of the eventual resouree outllow or a reliable estimate eg. o
quote, and conditions to be satisfied  ta establish an obligation c.g. delivery schedules.

These preconditions ensure that the information relating to commitments is relevan! and capable of reliable measurement. The Group may enter into a conlracl on
or before the reporting date for expenditure over subsequent accounling periods o.g. a contract for construetlon of infrastructure assets, the purchase of major
items of plant and equipment or significant consultaney contracls, In these events, a commitment exists al the reporting date as the Group has contracted for
expenditure but wark has nat commenced and no payments have heen made.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to moke judgmoents, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of palicies amd reported amounts of assets and linhilities, incomes and expenses.

‘e estimates and associnted assumptions are based on historieal expericnce and various other faclors that are helieved 1o be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments aboul carrying values of ossets and liahilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources, Actual resulis may differ from these estimales.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to neeounting estimales ave recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised, and in any future periods affected. Management discusses with the Tioard of Directors the development, selection and disclosure
of the Autharity's eritical accounting policies and estimates, and the application of these policies and estimates. These disclosures supplement the
commentary on financial risk management (see note 6).

Critical accounting judgments in applying the Authority’s accounting policies
Critical necounting judgements made in applying the Authority's accounting policies include:

Valuation of financial instrunments
The Authority's accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed under Note 4. The Authority measures fair values using the following fair
value hierarchy that reflects the nature and process used in making the measurements:

Level 1; Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an aclive markel for an identical instrument.

Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either direotly (i.c., as prices) or indivectly (i.c., derived from prices). This category includes
instruments valued using: quoted market prices In active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are divectly or indireetly ohservable from market data.

Level 3: Valuation techniques using inpuls that are nol based on ohservable markel data, This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technigue fncludes inputs not based on ohservable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This
eategory includes instruments that are valued based on quoled prices for similar instruments where significant unohservable adjustiments or assumptions
are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Finaneial assets and liabilities classification
The Autharlty’s accounting policies provide scope for assets and liabilities to be designated on ineeption into different neeounting calegorles in certain
cireumstances: Details of the Authority's elassification of financial assets and liabilitics are given in Note 4.7.

Impairment of available-for-sale equity

The Group follows the guidance of IAS 39 Financial instruments: recognition and measurement to determine when an available-for-sale equity
investment i impaired. This delermination requires significant judgment, ITn making this judgment, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the
duration and extenl to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term business outlook for the
investee, including factors such as industry and seetor performance, changes in technology and operational and financing eash flow. There has been no
impairment loss recognised in these financial statements.

Fair value of investment classified as available-for-sale

The fair values of quoled available-for-sale investments are determined by reference to prices quoted in an active market. For available for sale equity
Investments which are unquoted, the Authority earrics these investments at cost due Lo unavailability of inputs to determine their fair values.

Fair value of private equity investments

The foir volues of the private equity investments held by one of the Group's subsidiaries has been determined at the reperting date using the nel assel
valuation method, This takes into account the nel asset values as ohtained from the different private equity investee funds’ most recent available financial
information, considering contributions and distributions between the last nel asset valuation date and the reporting period. These private equity
investments are unguoted and comparable matket information was not avaflable as al the end of the reporting peried. Determining the fair values based
on this valuation approach assumes that the investment will be realised at the reporting date at these volues, The sensitivity of the fair values to changes
in the assumptions made is disclosed in Note 6.

Finuncial risk management

The Group's activilics expose il 1o a varety of financial risks: market risk {including eurrency risk and price risk), credil risk and liquidity risk, The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictabilily of finaneial markels and seeks 1o minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group's financial performance,

Approach to risk management

With a global oullook, the Group's strategy for managing risks is to understand risk within the invested universe and the externalilies that ean affeet this,
with the aim of monitoring, controlling and mitigating against undesired cvents,

The Group hias adopted, wherever possible, recommended best practice in the identificntion, evaluation and cost effective control of risks o ensure, as far
a5 possible, that they are eliminated or reduced to a level that is acceptable to the Authority. The Group's Risk Framework secks lo expluin the
Authority's underlying approach to risk management, documents the roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors, Risk Management department
and other key parties. It also oullines key nspeets of the risk management process, and identifies the main reporting procedures,
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6.2

Credit risk

Credit tisk is the risk that counterparty to a finaneial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment that it has entered into with the
Group, resulting in o financial loss to the Group. It arises prineipally from debt seeurities held, trade recelvabiles and advances, and also from cash and

cash equivalents.

Management of eredit risk

The Authorily's policy over credit risk is to minimise ils exposure lo counlerparties with perceived higher risk of defaull by dealing only with
countorparties meeting credil standards, henee the Authorily only deals wilh counterparties thal meet sct credil mlings.

Exposuire to credit risk

The earrying amount of financial assels represents the maximum credit exposure per eredit rating.

As al 30 June 2017, all financial agsea are neither past due nor impaired. The eredit quality of these financial nssets re disclosed in the table below:

(i) Money market placement

Counter parties with external credit ratings GBR, S&P, Fitch &

Moady

A1(GBR)

AA (S8F)

A-1 (8&D)

B (S&7)

A (Agusto & Co)

A- (Moody)

Ba2* - (Moady)

Total money market placements

(ii) Bank balances

Counter parties with external credit ratings (S&P)
A- (SEP)

B/B (S&FP)

B (5&1)

BRDs (58T

AAA (Filch)

At [GER)

AA-{Agusio)

B{GCR)

Bz (Moody)

Total eash at bank balances

(iii) Trade receivables and advances

Counter parties with external eredit ratings
B- (Fitch)

B- (S&P)

A= (SRT)

Counter parties without external eredit ratings
Trade reccivables

receivables

Advances

Group Group Authority Authority
30 Junc 31 December 30 June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N ‘ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'ooo
- 3,046,408 = 3,040,408
. 58,182,824 - 58,182,824
4,806,169 - 4,806,164 -
- B,Bq0,312 . 8,840,312
4,607,882 - 4,607,882 .
. 20,114,602 - 20,114,662
0,504,040 90,184,200 q§n4,046 90,184,200
8,019,412 53,616,958 1,762,537 49,219,621
10,930,283 . 21,022,162 -
- 1,672,619 1,670,782
75,285 2,793,136 = 1,276
7,625,000 - - -
1,161 1,161 -
114,002 g =z
- #53 - 853
47,674,143 58,083,586 22,785,860 50,802,532
Group Group Authority Authority
40 Junc 30 June 30 Junc 30 Junc
2017 2016 2017 2016
N'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'ooo
94,165 94,165
- . 9,346,000
7572006 = 757,200
B5LA71 = 10,197,371 :
21,584,016 1,624,486 1,137,729 1,724,388
! - 48,607,280 5,055,646
4042 3,546 4.042 3540
21,587,658 1,028,032 40,839,051 [ =8
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(iv) Investment securilies
All investment seeuritics are subject to credit risk except the private equily invesiments.

Group Group Authority Authority
30 June 31 December g0 Junc 31 December
Counter parties with external eredit ralings 2017 2016 2017 2016
N 'ooo N 'on0 N'ooo N'ooo
Held to Maturity
A+ (SEP) z 4.:329,608 - 4,329,608
B [5&1Y) 346,582 - 3,463,582 3
B/B (5&TF) 1,202,244 . 4,202,244 .
B-/C (S&1") 3:601,713 3,657,732 3,601,713 1,057,732
R+ (Fitch) 5,808,305 3,379,285 5,808,305 3,379,285
Bz (Moody) - 5,770,479 Z 5770479
17,255,844 17,137,104 17,255,844 17,137,104
Receivables
A= [Augusto & Co) 6,196,566 6,181,604 6,196,560 6,181,604
AA- {Augusto & Co) 12,202,010 - 12,202,010 =
At (BKP) 7722147 - 7,722,147 -
Ah- (B&T) 8,033,600 - 1,033,600 :
BRBE+ (5&17) - 7,651,603 . 7,651,603
B (S&I) 27,620,524 0,855,005 27,620,524 60,855,005
B/B (5&1") 76,711,736 - 76,711,736
B- (Fitch) 3,603,813 - 3,003,813 -
BAA1 (Moady) 12,415,253 12,280,654 12,415,253 12,280,654
Bz (Moody) - 13,724,610 - 13,724,619
A-(GBR) 25,213,350 . 25,217,450 -
180,799,068 100,603,485 180,799,068 100,693,485
Auvatlable for sale
Adq (S&T) 24,504,970 24,660,440 24,503,970 24,660,440
Financial asscls ol FVTTL
B (S&P) 6,058,020 12,870,247 6,058,029 12,870,247
6,058,029 12,870,247 6,058,029 12,870,247

*Financial assets are not collateralized

a0
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6.3

6.1

6.3.2

Liquidity risk
Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations arising from its financiol lobilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset, or that such obligations will have to be settled in a manner disadvantageous to the Group.

Management of liquidity risk

‘I'lie Group's approach to managing liquidity is to have suffigient funds to meel jits labilities, as and when due, without incurring undue losses or risking
damage Lo the Group’s reputation, The Group manages its liquidity risk by malntaining cash levels to fund short lerm operating expenses.

The table below shows Lthe Group's current eash levels:

Group Group Authority Authority
zo0 June 31 December a0 .June 31 December
2017 20106 2017 2010
N'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo
Cash in hand 208 114 93 114
Bank balances 47,674,142 58,083,586 22,785,860 50,892,532
Placements with financial institutions 9,504,046 90,184,206 9,504,046 40,184,206
Total eash and cash equivalents 57,178,300 148,267,900 32,280,999 141,076,852

Exposure to ligutdity risk
The table below analyses the group’s non-derlvative financial Habilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period al the balance

sheat dote to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted eash lows.

Group
30 June 2017

In thousands of Naira

Trade payables

Other payables

Payables (o related parties
Total liabilities

Group

31 December 2016

In thousands of Naira

Trade payables

Other payables

Payables (o related parties
Total linbilitics
Authority

30 Junc 2017

In thousands of Naira

Trade payables
Other payables

Total Habilities

Authority
31 December zo16

In thousands af Naira

Non-derivative financial linhilitics

Trade payables
Other payables
T'otal liabilities

Between O i
Uptog 4-06months  |months and 1 Ih.,l“ec.n 3and Total
months 2 years
year
1,044,663 Iy - . 1,044,663
7,853,059 246,856 1,163,790 - 11,263,704
- - 20,540,232 k: 20,510,232
8,897,722 246,856 23,704,022 . 32,848,599
Between 6 )
Untos 4-6months  |months and 1 “‘?l“ f:en 104 Total
months 2 years
year
1,198,158 = 228,375 i 1,426,533
1,556,277 E 436,919 1,993,196
7 20,459,530 g 20,450,530
2,750,495 F 21,124,824 - 23,879,259
Belween O -
Uptoy 4-omonths  |months and 1 H(ft\\u.ll tand Tolal
months e 2 years
vear
1,109,569 - . - 1,100,560
. 240,236 3,804,327 4,053,563
1,100,500 240,230 3,804,327 - 5,163,132
_I-ll:l“‘l,:ml [+ el
Up h; 3 4-6months  |months and 5 '“L?l\“.-f-ll 1 and ‘Total
maonths vear Zyears
1,198,158 228,975 - 1,426,533
1,784,549 = 430,151 i 2,214,700
2,082,707 5 658,526 - 3,641,233
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6.4

6.4.1

G.4.2

6.4.3

Market risk

Market risk Is the risk of Ioss from nnfavorable changes in the fair values of financial instruments caused by adverse moves in markel variables, such os
foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, commodity prices, eredit spreads and implied volatilities of the market rates, Market risk losses could
resull in a logs of carning and/or eapital to the Group. The Gronp is exposed Lo market risk through its proprietary investments and can experience
eapital erosion from its own direet investments in the markel.

With regards o investments in certain assel classes, the Group's potential exposure can be categorised into two; namely, traditional investments and
alternative investments. Traditlonal investments include cash, listed equily and fized ingome Instruments, Alternative inveslmenis are the real estate
asacts, privale equity, hedge funds, unquoted seeuritics and cquities, hospitality, and are generally less liquid than traditional investinents. Currently, the
asset classes being referred to s allemative Investments are the real estale assels, private equity, huspitalily and infrastructure projects.

The Group's Market rigk Framework inchudes:

* Markel rigk - comprising equity, interest rate, interest basis and eurrency risks;

* Valuation risk - which derives from the valuntion methodalogy chosen for unlisied assets. A eritical nssoginted 1isk is that which relates 1o the valuation
model, The Group has exposure 1o valuation risk through {is investments in real eslale assels, privale equily investments as well as other alternative
instruments and praject development,

The Group manages markel risk by actively controlling positions laken by investment managers in accordance with the investment strategy for each
fund., The investment slrategy outlines permissible nsset elasses, agset allocation limits and other position limits according to the portfolie risk appetite
and risk profile, Exceptions ave escalated and investment managers are oxpeeted to provide a plan of action that would bring portfolios within limits,

The identification, measurement and management of market rigk is categorised as [ollows:

Trading asseis/Financial assets
Trading asscls are careded al fair value using publicly avatlable market rates for traded securities. Positions are muonilored regulatly and performance
measured to relevant benchmarks.

Non-trading assets/ Non-financial assets
Key performanee measures are set and a robust monitoring and reporting framework is put in place to monitor performance of the Authorily’s
investment in alternative and unlisted securities.

Foreign exchange risk
Fareign exchange risk arises when future commercinl transactions or recognised assels or liabilities are denominated in a curreney that is not the Group'’s

funetional currency. : : )
The Group has an investment in a foreign eperation, whose uel assels are exposed Lo foreign eurreney translation risk as a result of the translation of ils

financial statements from the operation’s functional currency to the Group's presentation eurrency. Non-moenetaty finaneinl assels are not exposed Lo
forcign exchange risk i accordance with the standards. Curreney exposure arising from the net asscls of the Group's foreign subsidiary is managed
primarily through eash and cash equivalents denominated in. the relevant foreign eurtencies.

The tables below shows Uhe sensitivity of the Group's tatal comprehensive ineome to appreciation or depreciation of the naita in relation ta other
currencies.

Concentration of foreign currency exposure

Group
30 Junc 2017 Naira Euro Yen usn Tolal
N 'ooo N 'oo0o N 'ooo N 'noo N 'o00

Cash and eash 10,514,139 - . 20,664,257 57,178,300
Investment securitivs (held-lo-maturity) - . - 17,255,844 17,255,844
Investment securities (loans & receivables) 76,711,736 . E 104,087,333 180,709,069
Investment securities (available-for-sale - Monetary) € . = 24,503,970 24,501,970
Other financial assols - - - 22,430, 03 22 Qg
Total monetary financial nsscts 107,225,875 # = 194,950,433 302,176,301
Financial Habilitics - trade payables 1,044,663 - - - 1,044,663
Total monetary financial linbilities 1,044,003 = - - 1,044,663
Net financial nsset FCY exposure T v - 194,950,433
Tmpact on profit afler tax and other components of y
cquity at 5% appreciation . E E (0,747,522)

Impacl fit afler tax and other ¢ s of

mpael on l" ) X and olher componcnts o . . = 9'74?‘522

cquity al 5% depreciation
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(note 6.4.3 cont'd)

Group
21 December 2016 Naira Euro Yen uUsn Total
N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'ooo N 'ooo
Cash and cash equivalents 1,386,365 - - 146,881,541 148,267,006
Investment securities (held-to-maturity) - - - 17,137,104 17,137,104
Investment securilies (loans & receivables) an, 889,200 + - 79,804,279 100,603,485
Tnvestment securities (available-for-sale - Monetary) - 3 = 24,660,440 24,660,440
Other finnncial assels 540,151 - - 1,087,881 1,628,032
Total monetary financial assets 22,815,722 - = 269,571,245 2‘1“-3“&9%?
Financial liabilities - trade payables 347,144 - = 1,079,389 1,426,533
Derivative liability - = - - 5
Total monetary financial liabilitics 347,144 B = I.h??.ﬁlﬂl) 1,420,633
Net financial asset FCY exposure - = - 268,491,850

Impact on profit after tax and other components of
equily ot 5% apprecintion
Iipact on profil afler tax and other components of

- - . (13,424,593)

equily at 5% deprecintion . ¥ E 1342459

Authority

ao.June 2017 Nalra Euro Yen usn Total
N 'uoo N 'ooo N 'oon N 'ooo N 'ooo

Cash and cash 22,263,058 - - 10,026,041 32,289,999

Investment securities (held-to-maturity) - - - 17,255,844 17,255,844

Investment securities (loans & receivables) 77,877,001 - * 102,922,068 180,709,069

Investment securitics (availoble-for-sale - Monelary) - EJ - 24,503,970 24,503,970

Intercompany receivables - - - 38,607,280 18,697,280

Other finaneial assels 4,042 = - 10,747,001 10,751,043

Total monetary financinl nssets 100,144,101 = - 204,153,104 304,207,205

Financial liabilities - trade payables 1,109,569 - . - 1,100,560

Dorivative liability < - i Z i

Total monetary financial linbilitics 1,109,560 - - - |,1ngﬂ

Net finaneial agset FCY exposure . + . 204,153,104

Impact on profit after tax and other components of a _ o

equity al 5% appreciation (10,207,655)

TImpacl on profit after tax and other compenents of

equily al 5% depreciation = . = 10,207,655

Authority

21 December 2016 Nauira Euro Yen usD Total
N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'oo0 N 'ooo

Cash ane cash 1,384,508 - - 139,602,344 141,076,852

Investment sccurities (held-to-maturity) . - - 17,137,104 17,137,104

Investment securities (loans & receivables) 20,889,206 . - 79,804,279 100,603,485

Investment securities (available-for-sale - Monetary) - - - 24,660,440 24,660,440

Intercompany receivables - - - 5,055,646 5,055,646

Other financial asscts 643,153 - z 1,084,781 1,727,934

Total monetary financinl asscis 435,787,114 = - 207,434,594 381,003,205

Finaneial liahilities - trade payables 347,144 - . 1,079,380 1,426,593

Total monetary financial linbilities 347,144 B - 1,070,380 1,420,533

Net financial assel FCY exposure - - - 266,355,205

Imypact on profit after tax and other components of R : 2 3,317,706

equily al 5% appreciation (13:317.760)

Impact on profit after tox and other components of = : ~ 15417760

eqpuity al 5% depreeiation

23
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6.4.4

Interest rale risk

Inlerest rate risk is the risk of loss to net interest income (NI} arising from changes in markel interest rates on rate sensitive assets and liabilities.

Net interesl income sensitivity

There are two types of sconarios that give rise to interest rate rigk. These are where the Group holds variable rote instruments susceplible to cash flow
interest rate risk due to a change in market interest rates or the Group holds debts instruments measured at foir value which will be exposed 1o fair value
intercst rate risk, The Group holds debts instruments measured at fair value which are exposed to fair volue interest rate risk. The table below shows the
impact of interest tate changes (increase/decrease) on the Authority's fixed intercst financial asscts carried at fair value and the effect on other

comprehensive incoma,

Group Authority Authority
30 June 41 December 30 Junc 31 December
2017 2017 2016
N ‘000 N ‘000 N'000
Available for sale investments (US lreasury noles) 24,503,970 24,600,440 24,503,070 24,660,440
24,503,970 24,600,440 24,503,970 24,660,440
o . = Impacl of 5% Impact of 5%
(ANl smounts are in thousands of Naira) Impact on |ntmn sthoning:  |woakening
Group
3o.June 2017 Other comprehensive income 1,235,109 (1,225,199}
Scnsitivily to 5% |Sensilivity to 5%

(All amounts are in thousands of Naira) Impacl on

Group
31 December 2016

strengthening  Jweakening
Other comprehensive income L2302 (1,233,022)

(All amounts are in thousands of Naira) Impael on

Sensitivity lo 5%

Sensitivily to 5%

Authority
40 June 2017

{All amounts are in thousands of Naim)

Authority
31 December 2016

strengthening  |weakening
Other comprehensive income 1,225,199 (1,225,109}
Impact on Sensitivity lo 5% ensitivity to 5%
strengthening weakening
Other comprehensive Income 1,233,022 (1,233,022)
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6.4.5 Equitics securities price risk

The Group is exposed to equily securities price risk beeause of investments leld by the Group and classified on the consolidated statement of financial
position as available for-sale. The Group iz not exposed 1o commaodity price risk. To mannge its price risk arising from investments in equity seeurities,
the Group diversifies its portfolia. Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance with the limits set by the Group,

The table below summnarises the impact of increases/ decreases on the Group's other compreliensive income and equity. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the equity prices had increased/deoreased by 5% with all other varinhles held constanlt:

Group Group Authority Authority
qo June 31 December 30 June a1 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N ‘000 N'ooo N 'ooo N 'oo0
Avallable for sale equities 1,502,801 1,520,839 635,078 745,343
(1,502,801) (1,520,839) (635,078) (745,343)

Other comprehensive income would increase/(decrease) as a resull of gains/(losses) on equily securities classified as available for sale by the amounts
shown above.

Fair value hicrarchy
“The Group classifies finaneial instruments measured at fair value in the investment portfolio according 1o the following hierarehy:

Level Fair value input deseription Financial instruments

Level1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) from active markels Quoted instruments

Level 2 Inputs ather than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable cither direelly (e, Equily instruments quoted in over-the
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) counter (OTC) markets

Level 3 Inputs that are not based on ohservable market data (that is, unobservahle inputs) Unquoted equity instruments and

debl instruments

Unquoted equity instruments and debt instruments are measured in aceordance with the International Private Equity and Venture Capital valuation
guidelines with refevence to the most apprapriate information available at the tlime of measurement,

The follawing tables analyse within the fair value hisrarchy the Authority's financial assels (by class) measured at faiv value ot 31 December 2016. All fair
volue measurements disclosed are recurring foir value measurements,

Available for sale investment securities
Group
3o.unc 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N 'ooo N ‘ooo N 'oo0 N 'ooo
US treasury notes " 24,501,970 - 24,503,970
Available for sale equities » 2,203,762 27,852,249 30,056,011
Hedge funds and leng only equily managers 3.865.476 = 70,138,303 74,003,760
3,865,370 26,707,732 97,990,642 128,563,750
21 December zo16
Level 1 Loevel 2 Level Tutal
N 'ooo N 'ooo N'ooo N'oon
LIS trepsury noles - 24,660,440 24,660,440
Available for sale equilies 4,825,019 2,276,771 23,494,988 30,506,778
Hedge funds and long only equity managers = = 63,864,634 63,804,634
4,825,019 26,047,211 H7,359, G2z 119,121,852
Authority
Jo.JJune 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Lievel 3 Tutal
N 'ooo N "ono N 'ooo N 'ooo
S treasury noles . 24,501,070 * 24,503,970
Available for sale equities = 2,203,762 10,497,804 12,701,560
Hedge funds and long only equity managers 11,865,376 % 70,138,303 74,003,769
3,865,376 26,707,732 H0,630,197 111,200,305
Authority
g1 December 2016
Level x Level 2 Level g Totul
N ‘000 N ‘000 N 'oon N 'o00
US Lreasury noles . 24,660,440 - 24,600,440
Avnilnble for sale equilies - 2,276,771 12,630,002 14,906,863
Hedge funds and long only equily managers - - 63,864,034 63,864,639
3 26,937,211 76,494,720 193,431,937




Nigeria Sovercipgn Invesiment Authority
For the 6 months period ended 30 June 2017

Noles to the financial statements

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Group
goJune 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo
Financial assel al fair value through profit orloss - 6,058,029 . 6,058,020
- 6,058,020 - 6,058 029
Group
31 December 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'opo N 'ooo
Financial assel al fair value through profit or loss - 12,870,247 . 12 B70,247
= 12,870,247 £ 12,870,347
Authiority
Jo0.une 2017
Level 1 Lovel z Level 3 Total
N 'oo0 N'oo0 N'ooon N'ooo
Finaneial agsel at fair value through profit or loss - 6,058 029 - 6,058 o2y
= 6,058,020 - ﬁﬁﬁ.o&g
Authority
31 December 2016
Level: Level z Lovel g Total
N'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'ooo
Financial asset at fair value through profil or loss = 12,870,247 - 12,870,247
3 12,870,247 E 12,870,247

(a) Financial instruments in level 1

The lair value of lnancial instruments traded in active markels is based on quoted markel prices as al 30 June 2017. A markel is regarded as active i
quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, Industiy group, pricing serviee, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent aetual and regulardy occurring market transaetions on an ann's length basis. The quoled markel price used for financinl assels held by the
group is the current bid price. These Ingtruments are included in Level 1.

(b) Financial instruments in level 2

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are ohservable for the asset or linbility, either direetly or indirectly, They
include investments in equity securities that arc not traded in an active market but for which a trading platform exists on which a price ean be
determined for which market participants would pay in order to purchase the asset as al the reporting date i.e.at the Over-the-Counter alternative
markets.

These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates, IT
all significant Inputs required Lo fair value an instiument arve observable, the instrument is included in level 2. If one or more of the significant inputs is
not bazed on observable market data, the instrument is ineluded in Level 3. Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include
quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar nstruments,

(c) Financial instruments in level 3

Level 3 inputs are unobserable inpuls that have heen applied in valuing the respective asset or liability. The delermination of what constitutes
“ohservable' recuires significant judgment by the Authority, The Authority considers ohservable data 1o be markel data that s readily available, regularly
distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprictary and provided by independent sources that arve actively involved in the relevant market.
There were no tranglers between levels during the year.

Available-for-sale (Investments in hedge funds and private equity_funds)

Level 3 is comprised of investments in hedge funds and private equity funds held by the Authority that are not quoted in active markets. In determining
the fair value of these investments, the Authority relies on the valuation as reported in the latest available financinl statlements and/ or capital account
slatements provided by the investment manager, unless the Authority is aware of rensons thal such a valuation may not be the best approximation of fair
value. In such cases, the Aulhority reserves the right to assign a fair value to such investments which differs from the one reported by the investment
manager.



Nigeria Sovercign lnvestment Authority
For the 6 months period ended 30 June 2017

Notes Lo the lnancial stalements

(note 7 cont'd)
The following table prosents the changes in level 3 instruments for (he 6 months period ended g0 June 2017 for available for sale finanial assets,
Group Group Authority Authority
3o Junc 31 December 30 June 31 December
2017 2010 2017 2016
Available-for-sale financial assels N'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo
Opening balance 87,359,622 53,144,957 71,600,707 42,914,857
Additlons 6,343,263 0,976,855 4,312,805 2,700,007
Disteibutions received (623,493) (1.620,341) (199,068) (183,704)
Disposals, repayments and wrile-offs (8,203) (189,759) (8,203) (189,759)
Fair value movement 4,743,346 4,195,961 4,684,759 2,576,357
Fxchange gain/(loss) 176,197 23,851,048 176,197 23,851,949
97,990,642 87,359,621 ; :
Closing balance 80,636,107 71,660,707
The tahle below shows the sensitivity analysis of fair value movements for level 3 available-for-sale financial assets:
Group Authority
30 June go.Junc
2017 2017
N 'oon N 'ono
Available-for-sale finaneial assets 5% changes in fnir Inputs Difference Difference
value movement
Falr value movement Increase i 3 237,167 234,238
Deerense Ay alned (247,167) (234,238)
Group Authority
31 December 31 December
2016 2016
N'ooo N 'ooo
5% changes in fair [Inpuls Difference Difference
Availnble-for-sale financial assets value movement
Lair value movement Inerease 209,708 128,818
Decrease NAV adjusted (209,798) (128,818}




Nigeria Sovercign Invesimenl Authority
For the 6 months period ended go June 2017

Notes to the financial statements

=44 Fairvalue hierarchy of financinl assets and financial linbilities not measured at fair value

Group
zo0.June 2017
Carryving value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
In thousands of Naira
Financial assels
Advances 4,043 - 4,043 - 4,043
Trade receivable 22,414,086 : 22,434,980 22,434,986
Held-to-maturity 17,255,844 g 17,256,844 z 17,480,226
Laans and receivables 180,799,069 180,709,069 - 180,799,069
230,493,942 - 220,493,942 - 220,718,324
Financial linbilities
Trade payables 1,044,663 - 1,044,663 - 1,044,663
Other payables 11,263,704 11,263,704 11,263,704
ggzsrllqegiizgr-gizgfmveummnl in respeet of the S 54 2 aOEAG 5 B 120,540,232
32,848,500 - 32,848,500 E 32,848,500
31 December 2016
Carrying value Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Fair value
In thousands of Naira
Advances 3,546 3,546 - 1,510
Trade receivable 1,624,480 - 1,724,388 1,724,308
Held-to-maturity 17,137,104 z 16,675,921 - 16,675,921
Loans and receivables 100,693,485 £ 100,603,485 100,693,485
119,458,621 " 119,097,340 s 119,097,340
Trade paynhles 1,426,533 1,426,533 3 1,426,533
Other payables 1,093,196 1,003,100 - 1,003,196
J{:::;L:ﬂ::ﬁlﬂﬂfm ernment in respect of the 26,456,630 R 20,480:550 : 20,456,550
23,870,250 3 23,870,259 " 23,870,259
Authority
3o.June 2017
Carryving value Level Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
In thousands of Naira
Financial assels
Advances 4,042 4,042 4,042
Trade receivable 10,747,001 - 10,747,001 10,747,001
Intercompany receivable 38,607,280 a8,6p7,280 38,607,280
Held-to-maturity 17,255,844 - 17,255,844 17,480,220
Loans and receivables 180,799,060 160,799,069 3 180,799,069
247,504,230 - 247,508,230 - 247,727,018
Financial liabifities
Trade payables 1,109,569 1,100,569 = 1,104,500
Other payables 4,058,062 4,058,062 4,058,062
5,167,031 - 5,167,631 - 5,167,631
31 December 2016
Carrying value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
In thousands of Naira
Advances 3,546 = 3,546 - 3,540
Trade receivable 1,724,188 1,724,388 - 1,724,188
Intercompany receivable 5,055,646 - 5,055,646 5,055,646
Held-to-maturily 17,137,104 16,675,021 = 16,675,921
Loans and recelvables 100,603,485 100,603,485 100,603,485
124,014,100 - 124,152,080 - 124,152,086
Financinl liabilitics
Trade payables 1,426,533 - 1,426,533 - 1,426,533
Other payahbles 2,214,700 2,114,700 2,214,700
3,041,233 - 3,041,233 d 3,041,233

=8



Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority
For the 6 months period ended 30 June 2o17

MNates Lo the finaneial stalemenis

&  Fund information
The Autherily has three Funds being the Stabilisation Fund (SF), Future Generations Fund (FGF) and Nigeria Infrastructure Fund (NIF), Each of the
Funds is managed separately as they entoil different investment objectives and strategics and contain investiments in different products,

For each of the Funds, the management reviews the internal management report. The objective and principal investment produets of the respective
reporlable segments are as follows:

Stabilisation Fund | To provide stabilisation suppaort to the Federation in times of ceonomic siress

(8F)

Fulure Generation  [To invest in a diversified portfolio of appropriate growth investments in order to provide future generation of Nigerians a solid
Fund (FGF) savings base for such n time as the hydrocarbon reserves in Nigeria are exhausted

Nigeria To invesl in infrastructure projects in Nigeria that meet our targeted financial returns and contribute 1o the development of
Infrastructure Fund |[essential infrastructure in Nigeria

(NIF)

Information regarding the resulls of each Fund is included below. Performance is measured based on Fund ss included in the intorna] monagement
reports. Funds profitabilily is used 1o measure performance as the directors believe that such information is most relovant in evalunting the profitability
of each fund.

Future Nigerin
Group .'stnhill:i::.::::; Generations  Infrastructure  Unallocated Total
_Fund Fund — —
30 June 2017 N 'oo0 N ‘o000 N'ooo N'ooo N'oao
Investment and interest ineome 627,033 2,227,803 4,107,364 180 7,072,381
Net gain on financial assels 568,722 1,744,430 (6,683,662) 68,723 (3,801,787)
Net foreign exchange galng {281,216) 174,087 9,947,772 (02,900 8
Total fund operating income 914,539 4,250,320 6,771,474 1,171,803 13,114,137
Investment manogement fees {24,670) (367,858) (7,626) . {400,154)
Lacal custodian fees - - (6,494) = {6,494)
Foreign eustodian foes (1,796) (10,279) (1,133) £ (13,208)
Total fund investment management & ; =
custodian fees (26,466) (378,137) (15,253) (419,856)
Total fund profit 888,073 3,878,183 6,750,221 1,171,803 12,604,281
Other income - - 17,992,840 3,327 17,996,176
Total other income - # 17,092,849 3327 17,990,176
Operaling and administrative expenses (38.367) {1:4,6096) (21,879,503) (a17,312) (22,848,068)
Total operating and administrative cxpenses (38,367) (13,606) (21,879,503) (917,312)  (22,848,068)
Share of profit of investment in associale 4 G 31,080 < 34,080
Profit before tax 849,700 3,864,487 2,000,557 257,818 7,872,560
Taxation 4 & . ’ .
Profit after tax 849,706 '!258655287 2,000,557 257,819 7.37@‘:“
Profit attribulable to:
Chwners of NSIA B40,706 1,864,024 2,000,558 257,819 7.872,107
Non-controlling interest S 462 - - A6z
30 June 2017
Fund asscts
Cagh and cash equivalents 6,072,143 10,223,501 40,684,869 197,793 57,178,100
Investment securitics 57,867,284 155,277,056 119,531,752 x 332,676,602
Other assels 757,206 3,587,418 20,447,523 Go4q 33,792,752
Investment in associnte . 4 2,241,055 - 2,241,055
Property and equipment - - 16,213,803 44,041 16,256,034
Intangible nssets : . . 1,617 1,617
64,690,041 169,088,665 208,118,003 244,055 442,147,446
Fund liabilities
Trade and other payables 858,242 3:465,935 27,750,030 1,431,520 33,505,726
B5H,2q2 3:405:935 27,750,030 1,431,520 33,505,720
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Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority

For the 6 months period ended 3o June:

Motes to the Mnancial stulements

2017

(note & cont'd)

Froup
go.June 2016

Investment, interest and other income
Net foreign exchange gains
Total fund operating inccome

Investment manogement expenses
Local custodian fees

Global custodian fees

Total fund investment
management & custodinn fees
Total fund profit

Other operaling cxpenses

Share of profit of investment in asseciate
Total fund operating & administrative
expenses

Fund profit for the period

31 December 2016

Funid asgsets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment securities
Other nssets

Investment in associnle
Property and equipment
Intangible assels

Fund Habilitics
‘I'rade and other payables

B(«) Entity-wide information

i Future Nigeria
Elnl.lililmulmn Generations Infrastructure Unallocated Total
Fund
Fund Fund
N'ooo N'OOO N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
(116,331) (326,510} 1,473,592 45,064,652 46,995,103
17,884,710 40,651,105 15,746,308 1,047,361 65,300,493
17,708,388 30,324,205 17,209,000 47,002,013 112,304,500
(10,213) (240,847) (13,742) (1,212) (266,014)
(1,669} (3,338) (5,820) (036) {11,769)
(11,281) {16,270) (50,0991) 56,510 (22,002)
(23,163) (200,455) (70,559) 54,302 (209,785)
1 5,22 30,063,840 17,1 1 056,40 112,004,811
(8,593,441} (17,239,212) (17,263,481) 42,199,609 (896,525)
a . 21,978 . 21,978
(8,503,440  (17,230,212) (17,263,481) 42,190,600 (806,525)
9.i5784 12,824,628 Gzg4,140) 89,256,014 11,130,204
25,083,640 45,257,167 72,345,716 1,581,383 148,267,900
48,922,305 107,799,608 93,100,775 - 249,822,688
1,084,781 2,557,746 468,451 587,066 4,608,044
= = 1,067,853 = 1,057,851
- - 66,304 16,187,064

16,120,760

621

621

Z‘!l“ﬂ“ﬂ*‘:‘ 155.61&‘521 lﬂ'hggﬁ!ﬁgi 2,235,374 E“IEHI'E

The breakdown of investment and interest income ate as follows:

Altributable to the Authorily's country of domicile

Attributahle lo
foreign countrics
‘Total investment income

1,079,389 933,844 20,575,245 2,341,083 _24,080,561
1,079,389 w 20,575,245 iﬂbﬂ_@_ 24,089,501
Group Group
Six months Six months
ended 30 June  ended 3o June
2017 2016
N 'ooo N 'ooo
3,873,600 4,420,526
3,108,682 (2,003,432)
7,072,381 1,436,004
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Notes to the linogncisl statements

L

L

3

Invostment and interest lrcuine

Croup Authnlly
Six minithiz snded Juna Threo mnnths ended 30 Junc v Thre
uniz anin aniy zmn
Mo b N a0 K nn
Tntisrcsa Triesing i hilla = T 350705 1,060
Intorvat Incemia un fleed depesits [ P | o051 tng 2im [LREN
Inturest i un variboiids 1,408 574,104 L4594 fibaank Sy
'ﬂ"‘:;g:‘“' game an sjultlatind Uiz s (atugiqn} g 2h0,000 AL ER 140,67 151,002
Titérest Tronmie on hank halancas 2,804 10,103 372 1 B a7 20670
Al dud fied
TOTegR Laah004 A7 53 an saa,00 =206,033 440,053

Not {lasa)/guin on Financial nsscts nt FYTEL

Group

Six mmthis ended o Jine

Three months ended 20 June
01 2017 waih

SI¥ raniliz end
wni? an

N it N 0 N Nonn N ‘non N
Unrunlimd gafi/ibis) finaimial oases i 1,05, AYADG IR [ERE Aramath ittt nan a1aunuK
Toalinid gainglisan on finaniil - i y } - Hda e b
st il FUTTL (aRna.H17) ERLEE L] Urp b7, B17) 2R
(.80 1,7RA) RASTO00 [CNLERID] FIF TN (HonL7RH) 2056000y
Net forvign exclinige goin
Group Anthnrity

Six imunths etided 10 June

Thrss wiontha onded 3o June

Six montha ended o dune Three munths ended o dune

2007 2016 aniz anih anih ams
N 'nan N 'non N *ong N 'nou BRI N oo N
Het Lorvign eachunge gl 84150 05,109,410 tdu gy LIRSS 0B A [CRETR] [CE I
—uMazady eauouauy 10,401,383 o5.a86,155 3,851,541 64136571 63,318,201
SR AL, =
Het Trwlgn sxchangy gain rupresn exchonge gaia un the monetary et of the Authority dusing the pericl o o el etigations In vavhange rate,
thar income
Grong Authnrity
Six months ended 30 June Three months ended 30 June Six months ended a0 June Threa montha anded qu Juna
2047 2016 2017 ani6 aniz? EL amy ame
N'non N 'non N ona N ‘nou § 'uno  'wos N 'won N
Crher T 17,906,170 = 15,858 B : oL = oo .
17,006,176 2 15,588, B " 3.3x8 - uin )
2
H17,072,647,000 6f the Oroup’s other incomme balanee represents revenie from NATC-NTE Limited's (member of the Group) sile af fertillser during the perisd.
Opursting and sdminksirtive capenses
Teoup Authorlty

Six mestsths ehdded a0 June

Thissw inoniha endwed no June

Six months vniled 50 June

Thrus numiths onded 3o dune

woir giiih wniy anit a7 amT FITS
N non N uon N “oaou N ‘ouu N 'oul B 'oun N "onu
Porsnnel oxponss Futzal anfluay a75,78 7040 g, Fol Jubagn 272,050
Depivetation ane2y a1,a58 1 54R ETH 18201 SAln 40470
Amartlmition g 104 3T B (R0} PRl
Fonawlit fers DRI Afien 2,000 Dytiry Al 1,500 2,000
Othr professdonal foes 683,042 ERUE LI BHs8 #7000 (BT qiann g o
Dirceines expenses (Hun-cxcecutives) RER (REVH - [RR{LY
Qotwirul ol sdminisitlve vapenscs a0, BHG Gt 41y DAART iH0e THER
Officw rent sl vher expeises 0zl Fhaa7 atfal 2T LENEE]
Trovel enpetnses 3,000 406411 30,008 BT LR
st ol males (ferilllzors) 20,04y,03 - 18,880,577 - : .
33,048,569 Rg.5us 10,900,207 472,685 1,221,681 Bya.638
Personnel axpanses
Group Autlueity
Slx pistha ndid 40 Jine Thires manths snded 3o Juno Three months onded g Juna
2017 aiih uoiy anin amz za16
N 'nna N 'oun N ‘nan N 'uoa N o N N soo N'oon
salarlen 608,047 R26GIR 054,400 262,547 (AT r2imE 2.7
Defined contribution plan 28601 3L arafiy 10,8058 RLAC) A24n b
707,348 558,930 375,783 27y, U5 95,700 Aab,uzy 279,080
- =
Tazntion

This represents the g diaducted at siuree on Investment income dus 1o the Group, Those are txea deducted on income made by the subsidiary ncuroporated vutside Nigeria, The nites of i lases vary ain] depemls
o the Jurisdietion Uhe incumie was made. The ometints puid represents e Gl tx Tabiline on e Ineome, Tnoome scgruing to the autharne and whally oamesd subsbd o exempt from all forme ol e Inline with
the Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority Aot.

Thear b bewsry s tax piatd b she forlign subalidary asan porfd undor nnes.
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Notes o Lhe lnancial sialements

it Sovercipn Investinent Authorily

16

16.

16.2

Cash and eash equivalents

Cash
Bank halances
Money markel placements

Investment securities

Held to maturily investments
Loans and receivables
Avallable for sale investments

Financinl assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Held to maturlty investment securitics

Eurohonds
Maturity analysis:

Non-current

Loang and reccivables

Fixed deposits

Maturity analyais:
Current

161
162

16.3

16.4

Group Group Authority Authority
qo.June 31 December a0 Junc 31 December
z017 2016 z017 20160
N 'oon N 'ooo N'ooo N 'ono
208 114 93 114
47,674,142 58,083,580 22,785,860 50,892,532
0,504,046 00,184,206 0,504,040 90,184,206
57,478,306 148,267,900 32,280,990 141,076,852
Group Group Authority Authority
g0.June 31 December zo.dune 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N 'ooo N 'ooo N ‘ooo N 'ooo
17255844 17,137,104 17,255,844 17,137,104
180,799,060 100,603,485 180,709,069 100,693,485
128,563,750 119,121,852 111,200,305 103431937
6,058,029 12,870,247 6,058,020 12,870,247
332,676,602 Mg.HEE.ﬁﬂﬁ 315,322,247 234,132,773
Group Group Authority Authority
goJune 31 December 30.June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N "ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'ono
17255844 17,137,104 17,255,844 17,137,104
17,255,844 17,137,104 17,255,844 17,137,104
17,255,844 17,137,104 17,255,844 137,104
17,255,844 17,137,104 17,255,844 17,137,104
Group Group Authority Authority
qoJune 31 December go.June 31 December
z017 2016 2017 2016
N 'ono N ‘ooo N 'ooo N 'oon
180,799,060 100,603,485 180,790,069 100,603,485
180,799,060 100,693,485 180,709,060 100,603,485
180,799,060 100,603,485 180,709,060 100,603,485
180,799,060 100,693,485 180,709,000 100,693,485

BE



Migerin Sovereipgn Investment Authority
For the 6 months perviod ended 30 June zo17

Noles Lo Lhe financial stntements

1.3 Available for sale Investment securities

Group Group Authority Authorlty
qo.Jdune 31t December godune 31 December
R b 2010 2017 2016
N ‘ooo N 'ooo N 'opo N 'ono
US Leasury noles 24,503,970 24,660,440 24,503,970 24,660,440
Available for sale equities 30,056,011 30,506,778 14,701,566 14,000,803
Hedge funds and long only equity managers 74,003,700 63,864,634 Fahian3, 760 63,864,634
128,563,750 119,121,852 111,208,305 10
Maturity annlysis:
Non-current 128,563,750 119,121,852 111,209,305 103,431,937
128,563,750 119,121,852 111,209,305 103,431,937
Group Group Authority Authority
goJdJune 31 December goJune 31 December
zo17 2016 2017 2016
N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo
Reconelliation of nvailnble for sale financlal asscts
Opening balance 119,121,852 13,479,673 103,431,937 103,249,573
Net additions/(disposnls)
U5 treasury hills 24330 14,707,785 243,301 14,707,785
Available for sale cquities 6,414,070 7:103,009 4,813,930 1,786,562
Available for sale sceurities 6 (29,750.689) y (29,759,689)
Hedge fund and long only equily managers (B56,923) (18,349) (B56,923) (18,339)
Falr value gains
Mavement in fair value reserves H640.550 13,609,323 3.577.051 13,466,045
Closing balance 128,563 750 119,121,852 111,200,305 103,431,937
16.4 Financial asscls at fair value through profit or loss
Group Group Authority Authority
godune 31 December goJune 31 December.
2017 2010 2017 2016
N 'ooo N 'o00 N ‘ooo N 'ooo
Swap insirumernts 6,058,029 12,870,247 6,058,009 12,870,247
6,058,029 12,870,247 0,058,020 12,870,247
Maturity analysis:
Current 6,058,029 12,870,247 6,058,029 12,870,247
6,058,020 13,870,247 G, 058,020 12,870,247

The balanee shows the fair value of the financial assels arising from the currency swap transactions with the Central Bank of Nigeria. The notional amount of
saosmillion tepreseits the balance as at the end of the current petiod, which is the amount of the underlying assets and is the basis upon which the changes in the
value were measured. The putstanding national amount indicate the volume of transactions as ot the period end and are indicative of neither the market risk nor the
credit risk.
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18

Olher nssels

Financial asscts;
Trade receivables
Tntereompany recelvables
Advances to staff

Non-financial nssets:

Prepayment

Inventory 174
Maturity analvsis:

Current

Inventory

Raw materials
Finished goads

Inventories have not been pledged as security for labilities.

Invesiments in subsidiaries

At the biginning of the periad
Additions during the period
At the end of the period

The group had the Tollowing subsidipries at 30 June 2017

Name of entity

NSIA Matarways Investment Corporation (NMIC)

KG Drussels LT

K Acquisition | LLC

FGF Private Equily Cao, Lid

FOF Investments Lid

Nigeria Agriculture Investment Company

FGF PE Beta Lid

NSIA Property Investment Company Limited

WSIA Healtheare Development and Investment Company Limited
NSIA Power Investment Company Limiled

Infrastructure Credit CGuarantee Company Limited

Place of
business/
Country of
incorporation

Nigeria

United States of
America

United States of
America

Nigerla

Nigeria

Migerin

Nigeria

Migeria

Nigeria

Nigeria

Nigeria

Giroup Group Authority Authaority
a0 June 31 Decemhber aodune 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
22,494,080 1,6:4,4B6 13,747,001 1,724.388
- - 18,697,280 5,055,040
4,043 3.596 4,042 3540
3822313 34070,002 5HB,098 572,113
7531400 r - -
33,792,751 4,008,044 50,036,421 7,355,003
erSh AN
33,793,751 4,698,044 50,030,421 7356693
K 2,751 6yH,0 0,036,421 1]
Giroup Group Authorily Aulhority
F0 June 31 December Fo.Junc 3t December
2017 2016 zo17 zo1h
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo NG00
7,503,401 . + -
8,008 - - r
7,531,409 - - -
Authorily Authority
goJune g1 December
=7 2016
N'ooo N'ooo
7.006,155 7.066,155
. 0,000
7,096,155 7,090,155
Nature of the % of ownceship Authority Authority
relationship interest 30.June 31 December
2017 2010
N'ooo N'ooo
Investment holding o0 1,000 1,000
Investiment holding 99.97 7.063,155 7003155
Tnvestment holding, 100 E
Investment holding 106 1,000 1,000
Investment hoelding 100 1,000 1,000
Tnvestment holding 100 1000 1,000
Investment holding 160 1,000 1,000
Investment holding 100 1,000 1,000
Investment holding 100 1,000 1,003
Investment holding 100 1,000 1,000
Tnvestment holding 100 25,000 5,000
7,090,155 7,006,155
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Investments in subsidiaries (cont'd)

KO Brussels LP is a Partnership that halds o portfolio of investments in other private equity investee funds. The General Fartner of the Partnership is KG Acquisition | LLC,
which iz owned hy NSIA. NSIA is a limited partner in KG Brussels LP.

FGF Private Equity U, Lad is 4 wholly-owied sibsidiary domicited in Nigeria. The subsidiary was sel-up to inwest in private equities.

FGF Tnvestments Ltd is a wholly-owned subsidiary damielled in Nigeria. The subsidiary was sel-up Lo invest in private equities and ather investments,

NAIC-NPEK is a wholly owned subsidiary of NAIC, domiciled in Nigeria. This subsidiary was set-up o invest in fertilizer.

FOF PE Beta Ltd is awholly-owned subsidiary domiciled in Nigeria. The subsidiary was set-up to invest in private equities.

NSIA Praperty Investment Company Limited: wholly-owned subsidiary in investing in and ta purehase, acquire, hold, develop, work and turn to account any Tand (aof any
tenired, landed praperty or real estate of any kind.

NSIA Healthenre Development and [nvestment Company Limited: whally-owned subsidiary domiciled in Nigerla. The subsidiary was established to invest In any company,
carporation, authorily of body Invalved in or any arrangement related to healtheare Infrastrueture or healtheare service delivery and/ar management.

NEIA Power Tnvesteent Company Limiteds wholly-owned subsidiary domiciled in Nigeria. The subsidiary was set-up to invest in the development of infrastricture related
to power Including but not limited (o gas turbines, transmission lines, and other generation, transmisslon ond distribution infrastructure and equipment.

Investments In nssociate

Group Group Authority Autharity
20.June 41 December Zo.June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 aoi6
N'ooo N 'noo N'ooo N'ooo
At the beginning of the period 1,057,853 2,129,600 1,600,000 1,600,000
Share of profit of assoclate 31,080 289,755 , =
Share of Talr value reserves af nssociale 259,122 (161,502) - -
Al the end af the period H.Hl.DE 1,957,853 1,600,000 1,600,000
The amonints recognised in the statement of camprehensive income are as follows:
Associales
At go.dune 207 283,202
Assoclates
AL 40 June 2016 Qg‘ﬁioﬁz

Set oul below is the associate of the Group as at 30 e 2017 The assoclate as listed below has share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held dircetly by

the Graup; the country of incorparation of registeation is also their principal place of business, The nature of investment in associate :

) . Place of husiness [ ofownership  [Measurement method
Name of enlily i
Nigeria Mortgage Refinance Company (NMRC) Nigetia 20.91 Eyuity

NMRO is o government husiness entity and there is no quoted market price avallable for its shares.

There are no contingent liabilitics relating to the Group's interest in the associote,

Set out below are the summarised financial information for NMRC which is secannted for nsing the equity method,

Bummarlsed balance sheet
Assels

Cash and eash equivalents
Placement with hanks
Mortgage refinaice loan
HTM Investment seourities
AFSinvestment securilies
Other assets

Property and equipment
Intangible assel

Total asscis

Naote 1y cont'd

Liabilities

Accounls payables

Compaiy Income tax

Term loan

Housing markel development fund
NMRC fixed rate bonds

Total liabilities

qo.June 31 December
2017 a2

N 'ooo N 'oon
94,997 1,250,130
L9753 L443.0060
8,244,014 4,104,240

16,205,622 -
15842464 40,391,930
340,739 307,545
475,993 246,567
34,807 36,136

— 269670 ___J0.788.015,

177254
9,484
24,067,086
271483
75428

EXL B
13,006
24,268,660

7,542 8658

31,974,547

42,163,708
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a0

Investmenis in nssociate cont'd
Capital and reserves

Share capital 7.837.857 6,944,200
Retained varnings 2,397,160 L3d3.320
Btatutary reserves 430,203 27,601
Available for sale reserves 52,305 (190.399)
‘Total equity 10,717,624 8,624,905
Total liabilities and equity ——t2o 000171 40,788,013
Summarised statement of comprehensive income
20 June 30 June
2017 2016
N'ooo N'ooo
interest income 524.665 397,211
Interest expense (190,445) (186,097)
Dther Income 3473 -
Deprecintion and amartisation {11,377) (6,882)
Personnel expenses (107.295) (65.233)
Dperating expenses (68,885) (q2,178)
Income Lax expense {1501} z
Profit for the perlod 148,635 96621
her comprehensive income 8,461 131,510
187,006 Z28,q31

Total comprehensive income

The iformation above reflects the amounts presented in the financial stalements of the associate (and nol NSIA's share of those amounts) adjusted for differences in
accounting policies between the Group and the associate,

Recanclliation of summarised financial information

Reconciliation of the summarksed financial information presented Lo the carrying amount of its interest in associate,

Group Group
aoJunc 31 December
2m7 zo1h
N'ooo N ‘ooo
Summarised Mnancial information
Nel assel of assoelate 10,717,624 B,624,905
Group share of of net assel (20.91%) ‘212'11.25_5 |-957-"'5'3“
Carrying value of associate 2,241,055 LU57.853
Property and equipment
Molor Computer Furniture and Assels under
Group vehicles equipment  Office equipment fittings construclion Total
N 'ooo N ‘aoo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N 'ooo
Cosl
As al i January 2016 128,631 14,400 1,071 76,038 7,591,081 7091151
Additions 10,000 21,241 704 051 A5 8,564,160
Dispusals (18.000) - - - - {18,000)
As ot 31 December zo16 120,631 115,641 1,775 76,081 16,102,202 16437420
As al 1 January 2017 120,641 15,641 1,775 76,981 16,122,202 16437420
Additions - 40,057 20,229 3H.910 = 100,097
As al 3o June 2017 120,631 156,503 22,004 115,867 16,122 202 16,537,417

Accumnulated depreeiation
As al 1 January 2016 76,07 74345 G2h %301 190,291
Charge for the period (1.0an 2016 - go.June 2016)

8,751 LGLE By a,791 - 20,726
Charge for the period (1.0uly 2m6 - 31 December
2016) 20,915 12,315 300 1579 * 54,009
Disposals {14,770) ' - - (14,770}
As at 31 Deeember 2016 01,0174 94,055 Lo1¥ 54,671 250.516
As at 1 January 2017 09913 94,055 L,o7 54.671 L 250,250
Charge tor the period 4,460 14434 53H 5794 - a0.206
As at 3o June 2017 109,373 109,04 1555 60,465 £ 280,482
Net book values
As al 3o.June 2017 11,258 47.504 20,148 M? 16,122,202 16,256,934

As al 31 December zo16 20,718 20,986 758 22,310 16,187,064
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(note zo cont'd)

Malor Computer Furniture and Assels under
Authority vehicles equipment  OMice equipment fittings construction Tolal
N'ooo N 'ooo N 'non N 'voo N'oo0 N ‘000
Cost
As ol January 2o 121,739 94,400 1,071 76,028 203,238
Additions 10,000 21,241 04 953 - 32,8098
Disposals (18,000) - 5 3 {18,000)
As at 31 December 2016 113,730 115,641 1,775 70,981 x 308,136
As al tJanuary 2017 13,739 115,041 1775 76,981 o840
Additions - - - . - -
As a1 30 June 2017 113,730 115,641 1,775 7,981 - 308,136
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2016 74,361 74,345 628 39,30 . 188,633
Charge for the period (1Jan 2016 - 30.0une 2016) 16,5325 16,275 1y 7,009 - 40,508
E::l;;‘,t‘ Tor thee periad (1 duly 2006 - 31 December 15,37 4,035 200 7,761 # 27,69
Disposals (14,770) - - ] (14,770)
Ax al 31 December 2016 01,4809 94,655 1,017 54,671 = 241,832
As al 1 Janunry 2017 g1,484 94,6585 1,017 54,671 241,892
Charge for the period H,287 6,597 179 3,008 = 18,291
As al 30 Jung 2017 94,776 101,252 1,196 57,899 200,12
Nel book valies
As al joJune 2017 13,963 14,380 579 15,110 = 44,041
As al 31 Decomber 2016 22,250 20,980 758 22310 66,304
Intangible assets
Group Authorlty
Group & Authorily = 30 June zo17 N 'ooo N 'ooo
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2017 24,503 24,503
Additions 1.300 130000
Balance at go.June 2015 o5.803 25,803
Amortisalion
Balanee a1 1 Janiary 2om7 23,882 23,882
Charge for the period ik | 277
Balance al 30 June 2017 24,180 24,159
Net book values
Halance at go.lune 2017 1,617 1,644
Giroup Authority
Group & Autherity - 31 Decemboer 2016 N'oDo N'o00
Cuost
Halance at Ldanuary 2016 24,504 24,503
Additions 3 :
Balanee al 31 Deeember 2016 24,503 24,503
Amorlisation
Balance at 1 Janpary 2016 18,764 18,764
Charge for the period (1 January 2016 - 30 June 2016) 4,070 4,070
Charge for the peried (duly 2o16 - 51 December 2016) 1,048 1,044
Halance at 31 December 2016 23,88z 23,882
Net booK values
621 Hz21

Ealance al 31 December 2omG

a
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2z Trade and other payahles

Group Giroup Authority Authority
30 .June a1 December J0.June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N'oon N 'ooo N'0D0 N'oDo
Financial Liability:
Trade payables 1,044,601 1,426,533 1,109,569 1,426,533
Other payables 11,263,704 19031096 4,058,062 2,214,700
Payabiles 1o Federal Government in respect of the Second Niger Bridge (Nole 26) 20,540,232 243,459,530 3 -
Non financial Liability:
Accruals 657,127 210,302 17,253 77255
43,505,726 14,080,501 5,184,884 3,718,488
Maturity analysis:
Current 33,505,726 24,089,561 5,184,884 3718488
33,505,726 24,089,561 EIB‘I.BB.I 3,718,488
23  Equily and reserves
Group Group Authority Authority
30 .Jung 31 Decemhber a0 June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Contribution by Government EEN | 204,375,000 204,375,000 204,375,000 204,375,000
Retained earnings 232 155,717,454 147,845,348 157,189,978 147,172,616
Fair value reserve 233 40553801 36,661,142 39,639,345 36,062,294
Currency tronsdlation reseive 234 7,890,355 7.958,502 ¥ s
Non-contiolling interests 235 5019 4,621 - -
404,641,719 Aub, Biq,6i5 401,204,323 387,600,010
23.1 Contribulion to Government
Group Group Authority Authorily
30 June 41 December Fo.June 31 December
=27 2016 2017 z016
N'ooo N 'ono N ‘ooo N 'ooo
Opening balance 204,375,000 155,250,000 204,575,000 155,250,000
Additions during the period = 49,125,000 - 49,125,000
Closing balance 204,375,000 204,375,000 204,375,000 204,375,000

The sum of US S2samillion was approved al the Natianal Ecanomic Counell meeting an February 2m7 as additional capital rontribution by the three tiers of government io
the Authority. This contribution was received by the Authority in the third quarter of the linancial year,

z23.2 Relained earnings

Group Group Authority Authority
3o June 31 December a0 June 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016

N'ooo N'ono N'ooo N'ooo

Opening balanee 147 845,348 17,460,251 147,172,616 17,748,925
Profil for the period 7,872,106 130,379,097 10,017,362 120,434,191
Clozing balance 155,717.454 147, Ha5,348 157,180,978 147,172,616

a8
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3.3

a3.4

24.5

Fair value reserve
The fair value rezerve includes the net cumulative ehange in the fair value of available for-zale investments until the investment is derecognised or impaired. The pmounts
presented within other comprehensive income are the gross amotints as the Authority is exempled from income Lises,

Group Group Autharity Authority
a0 June 41 December 30 June 31 December
2O 016 2017 2016
N'onn N 'oon N'ooo N'oDo
Items that may subsequently be reclussified to profit or loss
Opening bialanee 30,661,142 23,513,074 36,062,204 22,590,249
Change in value of available- for- sale financial assets 3,640,627 25,060,047 3.577.051 15,805,522
Net amount transferred to profit or loss . (12,359,477} - (12,359,477}
Share of change in value of available- for- sale financial assets - (n3sociate) R53,122 (461,502) : E
Closing balance 40,553,801 36,661,142 39,639,345 46,062,204

Curreney translatlon reserve

The currency translation reserve includes the net cumulative change in the foreign gains or Tosses ariging from teanslation of the financial statements of the foreign
subsidiary, KG Brussels LF, Into the Group's presentation currency. The amounts presented within other comprehensive income are the gross amounts as the Company Is
exempted fram income Laxes.

Group Group
30.Junc 31 Decembor
2017 2016
N'ooo N 'ooo
Opening balance
7,958,502 1,653.730
Nel ehianges In forelgn enrrency 31,853 6,304,763
Closing balance 7,990,355 7058508

Non-controlling interest (NCI)

This reserve shows Lhe amount of prafit or loss and ather comprehensive income attributable 1o the non-controlling interest of the group. NCI
interest in K.G. Brussels LI

s s 3 restltofan

Group Group
goJune 31 December
2017 z01h

N'ovo N'ooo

Qpening balonee 4,023 3213
Profli attributable to NCI q6z 196
Fair value reserve (78) (247)
Cuorrency translation differences [ 1,401
Closing balances 5.019 4,629

Capltal management
‘The Authority is to maintain a strong capital base in order to retain the confidence of the Nigerlan peaple and the market with a bid to sustain future developments for the
business. Management monitors the return on capital by reviewing monthly performance returns from investment managers,

The management of the Authority seeks to malntain a balanee belween the higher return that might be possible with higher levels of barrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position.

The Authorlty moniters capital using a ratio of adjusted net debt to adjusted equity. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined o3 total Habilities, comprising payables to
counterparties and other obligations. less eash and cash eqiivalents. Adjusted equily comprises all companents of equity.

a0
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5.1

a5

The Anthonty s adjusted net debt 1o equity ratio at 50 dune 2017 was as follows:

Graup Group Authority Authority
a0 June i Neeember g0 June a1 Decembier
2017 2016 2017 2016

N 'ooo N'vow N 'noo N'ooo

“Total liabilitics Has05TRb 24,080,560 A.84,884 3.718.4RR
Lerasz sl el el ey alonis 57.178.300 18 2t 06 d2.280.000 141,076,A52
Neisurplus (23,072.670) (124.178.:145) [TEX] i5) (1:37,338,304)
Total wguily 08636700 306,830.002 401,204,323 387,600,010
Adjusted eouity o670, 700 uf. 8000 401204523 3A7,600,010
Netsurplus to adjusted equity ratio -6% -3i% T “45%

Related partics
Fartied aro considered 1o 1 iolated If one pany has the ability to control the other party or exercize significant influence over the other party in making i

NSIA is the uliimate parent of the Group,
As disclosed in note 18, NMIC, KG Brussela LP, FGF Prisate Equities Co. Ltd, FOF Inmestments Lid, FOF PE Beta Lid, and BAIC are subsidianies of the Anthority and are therefore relatesd

partics, NMREC is an assoelate of the Authority and is also a related party. The Second Niger Bridge Company Lid isa related party 1o NMIC and as a eonseaquieien, the Authorty. NAIC-NPE s
asulzidiany of NAIC and is also a related party.

al o operational decisions.

The following are the transactions with related partivs during the poriod:

Pavabiles 1o vlated panies:

Group Group Autharity Authority
June i December June 31 December
Zo17 zo1h a017 an1b
N "oon N 'oon N ‘oo N ovoo
Pasalile to the Faderal Government 1in respeet of the Sevond Niger Bridge 20.540,292 20,450,530 -
20,540,292 o R - -

Reprezents monies received fram the Federal Government of Nigeria to finaniee the early works phase in respeet of the Second Niger Bridge project.

Comp ion of key B peesannel
The Authority’s key managenient peisoinel, and persons conneeted with them, are also considered 1o be related parties for disclosure purposs, The definition of key managemint inelidos
close members of family of key persannel and any entity over which key management exercise control, The Key management possonnel hine been identified as the exeentlve management of
the Authority. “The execitive manager of the Autharity didd et hald any shares in the Amliorin dudng or a5 o1 the end of the perlod. The compensation paid or payable to key
management for emploves seiviees s shown below:

Directors’ remuneration and expenses:

30 June 30 June
2017 20ib

N'non N'onn
Exevtilive campsation silga0 253,081
Digfined contrilntion plaii abaus 18,141

554,615 268,252
Transactions with sphsidinvics
The nnderlisted sul rivs hnve the Tollowing pasaliles due 1o the Authority as at the reporing date:

go.June 2017
;. Gross smounl
Type of inlerests i
N'ooo

REIA Motorways Investment Company' Limited Subsldiary [
KOG Brissels L.P. Subssiddian 8 aut
NSIA Property Investment Company Limited Subsidian 1223950
WEIA Power Investiment Company Limifed Subgidinn 550
NEIA Healtheare Deselopnient and vesiment Company Limited Bubisitian 50
FOF Private Equilty Co. Ltd Rubsidian 2,404,350
FGF . E. Bewa Lid Subsidiary 32,860
Infrastruetine Crndil Guarantee Company Limiied Bubsician 7.880,324
HAIC-HPE Liinited Sub-subsidiany 26,101,813
FGE Insestment 1 Subsidinn 2,118,644




Nigeria Sovereign Investment Authority
For the 6 months period ended 3o dune zon-
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26 Other contenets
The bwestment actisities of thi hiree separate Tonds established by the Authorib were managed by vardous imestment managers enpaged during ihe period,

Stabllisntlon fund
The Autharity eogaged the following investment managers theugh their globat coatedian JP Maorgan for the

2h.4.1 RS Globol Asset Mounogement (UK) LTI
Engagement and Service
The Authority engaged UBS Global Asset Management Lid as its agent and delegate to manage the invesiment and relnvestiient of evrtali monies and assets, deposited froni Hine to tine by
the Authority and held iy P Mangan,

20,

wal the Stabilisation Fund:

Keports on Investmcnits
UBS Global Asser Management Contpany provides the Authority with repaits eontaiilig the trin
anmw| basis,

clions, valiations and pratfalio performance of te aceont onoa monthily, quaredy and

202 Ioture Generations Fund
26,21 Hedge fimd
The hedge fund managers in which the Future Generations Fund i= invested as at period end are stated below:
i, JH 1 Capital Group LLP
2. Bliwe Mountain Capital Managemont
1. Arbiter Offshore Lid
4 AQR Capitsl Management

ab..e Commiodily imandgers
Thie eomimadite manager in whieh the Futiire Geierations Fuid is fiivestod ag at poriod oned is:
LJamizan Capliial Pariners

a6.2.3 Long Only Equily Manogers
The long only equity managers in which the Future Generations Fund is invested as at period end are stated below:
i. Covian Capital UK 1LLP
2. Edglinston isestoent Partnees
3. Somersel Capital Management LLP
4. Marathon Asset Management LLIP
5. Capital Graup
6, Prince Strect institutional Lid
7. Prince Street Opporiunities Lid
B. Chiefiain Capital

26.2.4 Privale equily pariners
The private equity fund In which the Future Generations Fund is inyvested as ab year eod are stated below:
1, Z Capital Partners
=, Healtheare Rovalty Partners
4. Xenon Private Equily
4, Helios Tnvestment Fariners
5. Africa Capital Alliance
&, Actis Capital
2 Abranj Growih Markets Health Fund L.1*

a3 Nigeria Infrastructure Fund
26.3.1 Privale equily partiers
The private equity fund in which the Infrastrocture Fund invested as at period end is stated below:
1. Fuiitl Tor Agiiciltinal Finanee in Nigeria (FAFIN)

2b.g Custodinns

AP Morgan

Custodians
Suanbie IBTC

Enaagement anmd Serefee
The Anthority engaged these firms 1o pros lde eustody servieos, as well as aceounting, pedforimanee and complianee sor e Lo eapital managed In the Anthority,

Rejirts o lipstiiiests
The costodipns provide reports to the Autharty on the pedormance of the capital costodied by said firms on a monthly basis.
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27  Commilinents

=R

(a1} Cupiital commitments
The Authoiity s difuiided commitments with private equily fund inanagens ae os follows:

Capital rommitments - U§%: Noirm equivalent
Authority Authority Authority Authority
g0 June 31 December 30 Jung 31 December
z017 zo16 2017 2016
& 'ono 8 ‘oon N'ooo N 'noo
HealthCare Roalty Partners (HCRE) B774 14498 207,480 4.384,168
Z Capital Pariners GO 0813 1.847,059 2,074.420
Fiiiitl for Agricultural Finanes in Nigerin {FAFIN) 2604 3450 LEEEST LOS1EE9
Helios Investors 2,083 565 011,008 1572875
Actis Afiica Real Estate Fund Bag H.705 250050 2,050,573
Capital Allinnee Private Bauity Find 5352 4359 1634501 1629845
Abraa) Growih Markets Health Fund P 3567 e 1,080,457 -
‘Total 37,609 434, o2 11,485 484 13,304,841
Caphal commitments - Euro:
Authority Authority Authority Authority.
goJdune g1 December 3o0.June a1 December
z017 =016 zZo017 201l
Eura "'ono Euro 'voo N'ooo N'oon
Xenon Private Equity 2,888 2.BER 006,885.60 IFE.B iﬁ‘ui

As disclosed above, the Auhiority bas eammitted to provide capital to various callective investmint sehicles. The total of these commi at the statement of financial position date 1s
U8%37.6 million and Evro 2.80 million (2016: USS43.9 million anl Ewo 2.89 million). The Authority’s commitment obligations, being capital calls, are set out in the varions underlving
sulseription documents, Whilst the actual timiag of the caplial calls to be made by the managers of these vehicles s uneertain, as it is dependent on the managers sowrcing suitable imastinent
apportunities, the Authority has weorded the commitments as being enrrent in aceantanes with the underlying legal documents. The Authority hias appropriste liguidine planning in place to
ensur a suitable allocation of resonrees will be asailable 1o cover these it conumliments of capital.

) Operaeting Laoves Cosnitiaenits - Groug Comyeeny s Lessee:
The Group leazes its head office under non-canevllable operating lease agreements, The lease terms are betwoen § aned 5 vears, and the majority of lease agreements are renewable at the et of
the lease perod al market valo. These lease paviments are payments mads in alvaner and thits i mininn Iease payments are resquired 1o be shown,

Other fduelary nctivities

The sums of UEDS2a0 million (Ne1.08 billion) and USDS450 million (Ni66.80 billlen) ("ihe Funds®) were recelved from the Debl Management Dfiee ("DMO") and Nigerlan Bulk Blectricity
Company Ple. ("NBET) respectively under an Investment Management Agreement (“the Agreement™), NSIA acts a8 o manager of the Funds. The agreement prosides for the Autharity 1o
invest the Funds in gas, poser and other related projects, Consideration is payable to the Authority after eeitaln milestones have been met and the customers’ shate of ietun has leen paid. A
tatal of USRS 16a milllon (N30.54 billion) was withdrawn fram (e DMO find in ardor 10 fund the Second Niger Dridge Project and Lages/Ibadan expressway project on the authority of the
Federal Government, ‘The fair valve of the Managed Funds as at 30, June 2017 stoad at USDS570.54 million (81131 illion) and USDS132.88 million (Hq0.581 billion) for NEET amd DMO
respectively (2016: UADS400.71 million/N14o.862 billion and 2016: USDS 173 wmillion/N529 billion for RBET and DMO respectively) while nil ineeme has been acerucd by the Autharity
e the fiducian: agrecment activities as of 30 done 2017,

A tatal gum of N11.39 billion lave been received from the Fesderal Government Stabilization Account via the Office of the Accountant General of the Federation ("DATF). NSlA istoact asa
wanager 1o the fund with a mandate to invest the funds in lioe with the inestment policles of the Stabilization Fund of the Authority. The fair value of the Fund as a1 30 June 2017 was Ni2.66
billion.

The assets and lalilities of the Funds have been exelided fron these Gnancial statements as they are not assets and liabilities of the Authority



